DATE: July 21, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF CAPITAL PROJECT DESIGN MANAGEMENT
1800 HERR STREETS
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA

ADDENDUM NO. 34

on

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0211-0005 PHASE 005
PROJECT TITLE - PA State Police Academy - Core Bldgs, BESO & Sitework
PROFESSIONAL:

SOM

7 World Trade Center
New York, NY, 10007

If you submitted a bid prior to this Addendum being issued, your bid has been discarded and you

must re-submit your bid(s) prior to the bid opening date and time.

GENERAL CHANGES — ALL CONTRACTS

Item 1 - Please note the following:

In response to requests received, the bid deadline was extended by one week, to Tuesday, August 8.
Final questions were to be submitted via e-Builder no later than 5:00 PM ET on Tuesday, July 18.
Final Addendum will be issued via e-Builder no later than Tuesday, July 25th.

Bids are due by Tuesday, August 8, no later than 2:00 PM.

Item 2 - Addendums for this bid begin with Addendum 24. Please note that Addendums 1-23 were issued in
the course of the previous bid process and can be disregarded for the purposes of this bid. Items issued in
addendums from the previous bid process have been incorporated into the current, re-issued bid documents.

Item 3 - Additional individuals from any bidder wishing to gain access to the bid documents must register
through eMarketplace and create an account to access e-Builder. Access cannot be granted in any other

fashion.

Item 4 - In response to questions submitted, please note the following:

.1 CONTRACT

Question 180: Traffic Coating : Traffic coating keynote TM-04 is not defined in the spec. Please advise.
Response: Drawings FTU-A-611 & FTU-A-660 have been updated to reflect TM-02 keynote. Refer to
revised drawings as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 212: Lockers : The drawings show the cubbies as 15"x19"x72". The spec sheet calls out
12"x18"x72". Please advise.

Response: Refer to revised 10/GEN-A-722 and spec section 101500 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 226: Addendum 31 Response 108.1 Contract : Addendum 31 Response 108 .1 Contract noted that
any ACM outside of the quantities provided that is uncovered during construction will be addressed with unit
prices. The unit prices requested in the .1 contract are only for ACM at waterproofing. How will any other
ACM materials be addressed?
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e Response: Unit rates should also be requested for the following assumed items as well. Contractor shall credit
the Owner for the removal of assumed ACM that is not performed. The credit shall be based on the unit
rates:

Fire door core insulation: 50 Doors

Blackboard / marker board glue concealed: 450 sf

Electrical panel backing boards: 500 sf

Boiler rib gaskets:400 If

Concealed boiler breeching insulation within metal jacket: 500 sf

o O O O O O

Concealed pipe insulation, Transite conduits, waterproofing material that may exist below
grade:3,000 If
o In addition to assumed ACM identified above, unit rates should also be established for the abatement
of additional ACM which may be encountered during abatement (Quantity provided as an
allowance):
Floor tiles/mastic: 1,000 sf
Pipe Insulation (exposed and/or concealed): 1,000 If
Transite Panels: 500 sf Gypsum board/joint compound: 1,000 sf
Textured Wall/Ceiling Materials: 1,000 sf
o  Caulk on perimeter walls: 1,000 1f
®  Question 228: CLT at FTUE : 2/FTUE-S-111 calls for a detail through the skylight on drawing MAQ-S-542.
Drawing MAQ-S-542 doesn't exist. Please provide.

O O O O

e Response: The section is a model error and is removed, refer to revised FTUE-S-111 as issued in addendum
34. In addition, an additional note is added for design force for connection between CLT and glulam beam.

e Question 229: Roofing : Should there be a roofing membrane shown on top of the insulation on detail
2/GEN-A-510?

e Response: For RS-02, referenced in detail 2/GEN-A-510, roofing membrane is located below insulation.

e Question 230: Steel : Please confirm the double angle bracing shown on detail 3/MAQ-S-252 occurs only
along column line MA. Reference MAQ-S-114.

e Response: Correct, Detail 3 on MAQ-S-252 only applies at grid MA. See key plan on MAQ-S-252.

e Question 231: Steel : Please confirm that the double bracing shown on detail 3/MAQ-S-252 only occurs
between the trusses between column lines MA and MC.

e Response: Correct, Detail 3 on MAQ-S-252 only applies at grid MA. See key plan on MAQ-S-252.

®  Question 232: Steel : Detail 3/MAQ-S-252 shows 3-tiers of W12x19 however, the additional members shown
in the referenced bracing elevation are not called out on the structural framing plan G, MAQ-S-125. Please
confirm the additional W12x19 shown on detail 3/MAQ-S-252 only occurs along column MA.

e Response: Correct, the additional horizontal W12X19 on Detail 3 on MAQ-S-252 applies at grid MA only.

e  Question 233: Decorative Metal : SILL-01 is listed in the specifications and material list, but is not shown
anywhere on the documents. Please advise.

e Response: Refer to revised GEN-A-520 as issued in Addendum 34 clarifying location of SILL-01.

e  Question 234: Museum : Please provide the average daily traffic count to the Museum.

e Response: Response will be included in an upcoming addendum.
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Question 235: Geothermal Well Piping : The summary of work states that the .2 contractor is responsible for
the geothermal well field. The powerpoint presentation from the Prebid and issued in addendum 30 states that
the .2 contractor has the well drilling and pipe installation. Please confirm all of the geothermal well piping,
including to the building, is to be supplied and installed by .2 contractor.

Response: Confirmed, all geothermal well piping is the responsibility of the .2 contractor. Refer to revised
spec section 010100 revised to clarify.

Question 236: STOR-17 Shelves : Per Detail 3/BSO-A-664, there is a note to included the shelves STOR-17.
Per the material and equipment lists and specifications, these shelves do not exist. Please provide additional
information on the required specification to be provided at this location.

Response: Keynoted item STOR-17 is part of FFE. It has been removed in the updated sheet BSO-A-664.
Refer to revised drawing as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 237: Interior Concrete Masonry Units Reinforcing Steel & Grout Spacing : Detail 5/GEN-S-315
indicates the reinforcing steel and grout at 1'-4" oc for the interior concrete masonry units. That spacing
works good for the standard 16" block but not so good for the 24" units. The 24" units have closed ends and
only two openings. They could be reinforced and grouted at 12" on center or grouted solid. Please advise
what spacing for reinforcing steel and grout is required.

Response: Please clarify the referred detail is detail 9 on GEN-S-315. If so, the reinforcement called out is for
dowels not for wall reinforcement. Please see architectural drawings for interior masonry wall reinforcement.
In addition, it is contractor’s option to substitute alternative brick pattern and provide equivalent
reinforcement to meet the requirement per document.

Question 238: Exterior Masonry Wall Reinforcing Steel & Grout Layout : Is there a layout for the reinforcing
steel and grout in the exterior masonry walls? We could not find a detail. For the previous bid, we assumed
2'-0" on center.

Response: Reinforcing steel for back up masonry is delegated design. Refer to 042000 1.4 B.

Question 239: Missing Specification Section 087113 : Specification Section 087100 references automatic
operator Specification Section 087113. This specification has not been provided. Please advise if required.
Response: Spec section 087113 was issued in bid documents, specifications Volume 1.

Question 240: Dormitory Entrance Doors DT-01 Fire Rating : Please refer to Drawing MAQ-A710.
Dormitory entrance doors DT-01 have a 20 minute fire rating, but the PDVSL vision lite frame is not
available as fire-rated. Please advise.

Response: Refer to revised MAQ-A-710, vision lite revised to 10"x10" as noted in specification section
081400.

Question 241: Stamped Shop Drawings & Calculations : Typically, stamped shop drawings and formal
calculations book is supplied once shop drawings are approved. The verbiage in Specification Section 080350
1.3C may be implying that the first submittal of shop drawings may need to be stamped by the engineer.
Please clarify.

Response: As per spec section 080350, first submittal of shop drawings shall be stamped by an engineer.
Question 242: Marquee Building Structure for Spray Fireproofing: In regards to spray fireproofing for the
Marquee Building, is the structure to be considered restrained or unrestrained?

Response: Response will be included in an upcoming addendum.
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Question 243: Requested Waiver of Location Requirements for Entrance Systems Installer : Refer to
Specification Section 084100, 1.4-B.3. The installer of entrance systems shall maintain offices and repair or
service facilities not more than 2 hours travel time from project site. Can this be waived ?

Response: Requirement can be waived. Refer to revised spec section 084100 as issued in Addendum 34.
Question 244: TW-D & TW-DD Specifications : Refer to ITV-A-150 Tactical Panel Schedule. Please provide
specifications for all the doors, frames and hardware sets for the doors Tagged TW-D & DD. None were
provided.

Response: TW-SD & TW-DD are movable wall types (Single Door/Double Door). Refer to sheet ITV-A-720
for movable wall types and revised ITV-A-702 for door types, frame types and hardware. Refer to PANEL
LEGEND on sheet ITV-A-720 for movable wall tag structure. Revised drawings are issued with Addendum
34. Revised specification 087100-B to be updated in upcoming addendum.

Question 245: ITV-A-150 & ITV-A-700 Window Type Conflict : Refer to ITV-A-150 Tactical Panel
Schedule and ITV-A-700: a. Windows are tagged TW-SF on ITV-A150; the same windows are tagged SW
on ITV-A-700. Please clarify which is correct. b. If window types are TW-SF, please provide specification.
Response: Sheet ITV-A-150 don't have windows tags. There are only exterior moveable wall tags on this
sheets. Refer to 4/ITV-A-720. TW-SF is a storefront. Windows schedule on sheet ITV-A-700 doesn't include
storefronts. Refer to revised Sheets ITV-A-700, ITV-A-702, ITV-A-720, ITV-A-653 as issued in Addendum
34 for clarifications.

Question 246: Door & Frame Type for Rooms F-139, F-143 and F-144 : Refer to FTU-A-700. The comments
column of the door schedule for Rooms F-139, F143 & F144 indicate UL Level 8 bullet resistant door &
frames. The door & frame material columns of the door schedule do not reflect bullet resistant doors and
frames. Please clarify.

Response: Refer to revised drawings FTU-A-700 for revised door schedule issued in this addendum.
Question 247: Slab Waterproofing Details : Please refer to Detail 3/GEN AS550: a. Is it the intent to provide
WPS-01 sheet waterproofing under the entire slab on grade? b. If so, please provide waterproofing details for
the interior column footings.

Response: Waterproofing is continuous, refer to detail 5 / GEN-A-550.

Question 248: Foundation Insulation Thickness : What is the thickness of the various types of foundation
insulation? Some appear to be thicker than the typical 2".

Response: Foundation insulation is 2".

Question 249: Foundation Wall Waterproofing Type : Will 2" Kingspan Type IV 25 psi XPS rigid insulation
be acceptable to protect foundation wall waterproofing?

Response: Acceptable or-equal substitutions will be considered after bid award.

Question 250: Waterproofing & Air Vapor Barrier Engineering Requirements : Are engineering requirements
required for waterproofing or air vapor barrier?

Response: Bid per project drawings and specifications.

Question 251: Missing Elevation Detail on ITV-A-606 : Reference Drawing ITV-A-605. There is an
elevation detail 10/ITV-A-606 shown between Facade 2 and Building 2. This detail on ITV-A-606 does not
exist. Please provide.

Response: Refer to detail 1/ITV-A-606 for elevation information. Duplicate reference tag 10/ITV-A-605 has

been removed from revised ITV-A-605 drawing. Refer to revised drawings as issued in Addendum 34.
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Question 252: Plant Quantity Clarification : There are multiple discrepancies between the Planting Schedule
STE-L-510 and the Site Planting Plans STE-L-501 through STE-L-506 (see below). Please clarify if we are to
include quantities listed in the planting schedule or the site planting plans.
o New Harmony Elm Plant Schedule - 13 each Planting Plans - 21 each
o Princeton Elm Plant Schedule - 56 each Planting Plans - 32 each
Karl Foerster Reed Grass Plant Schedule - 6,339 each Planting Plans - 5,096 each
Palm Sedge Plant Schedule- 3,656 each Planting Plans- 3,730 each
Carex Pensylvanica Sedge Plant Schedule- 58,423 each Planting Plans- 69,085 eac
Little Bunny Fountain Grass Planting Schedule - 6,899 each Planting Plans - 5,096 each

o O O O O

Shenandoah Switchgrass Planting Schedule - 5,456 each Planting Plans - 5,376 each

o Northern Red Oak Planting Schedule - 71 each Planting Plans - 74 each
Response: Please include quantities as shown on the Planting Plans.
Question 253: Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings Approved Manufacturer : Per the original bid, Bid Addendum
#6, Question 90, CECO Building Systems is listed as an accepted manufacturer for the Pre-Engineered Metal
Buildings. Referencing Specification Section 133419 METAL BUILDING SYSTEM for the Phase 5 re-bid,
CECO Building Systems is not listed in Section 2.1 as an approved manufacturer. Does the prior approval for
CECO Building Systems carry over from the original bid to this re-bid? Please advise.
Response: Refer to revised spec section 133419 as issued in Addendum 34. Ceco Building Systems is an
acceptable manufacturer for the Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings.
Question 254: Rolling Cabinet Manufacturer Product Number Clarification : Reference Specification Section
119020 SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT. SEQ-10 rolling cabinet manufacturer LISTA product number NS0600-
0402NA-M does not exist; however, NW0600-0402NA-M does exist. It is assumed the correct product is
NW0600-0402NA-M. Please confirm.
Response: The correct product is NW0600-0402NA-M. Spec 119020 has been updated to reflect this as
issued in Addendum 34.
Question 255: Vault Door Width Requirements for Meeting ADA Door Standard : Vault doors Specification
Section 083400, item 2.1.A states that doors must meet ADA standards. Two doors are 3'0" wide and one is
2'11-1/4" wide. Please confirm these door widths meet ADA requirements per specification.
Response: Refer to revised drawings BSO-A-710 as issued in Addendum 34 for revised Vault door width.
Question 256: ITV Simulated Trees Design Criteria : Confirm if the following physical design criteria is
acceptable for the simulated trees in the ITV.

o TRN-03A -- 15" tall trees 1. 8'-9' canopy diameter 2. 12"-14" truck base diameter 3. Major limbs

starting at 5' above finished floor 4. 7'-8' foliage clearance
o TRN-03 20" tall tree 1. 10' canopy diameter 2. 18" truck base diameter 3. Major limbs starting at 6'
above finished floor 4. 7'-8' foliage clearance

Response: Refer to revised Specification 119030 as issued in Addendum 34.
Question 257: 80350 : Spec section 080350 - Please confirm that this specification is NOT requiring the .1
contractor to hire a building envelope consultant to review the current envelope design and/or design any of
the exterior envelope materials and details.

Response: Fabricator, installer and engineer qualifications are per 080350 1.4.
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Question 258: 80350 : Spec 080350 - Please confirm section 1.3C is NOT requiring the .1 contractor to hire a
PE for the design/engineering of the building envelope and that the requirement for the PE sealed shop
drawings is for the separate trades individual components. For example: The curtainwall contractor will have
their own PE sealed shop drawings and the mason will have PE sealed connections/anchorage cut sheets, etc.
Response: Confirmed, but .1 General Contractor remains responsible for providing fully coordinated exterior
building enclosure work.

Question 260: Masonry : Spec section 042000 2.2A 1a calls for normal weight block that is less than 125/cf
Ibs. A block weighing less than 125 lbs/cf would be a normal weight block. Please clarify.

Response: A block weighing 125 Ibs/cf or more would be a normal weight block. Refer to revised spec
section 042000 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 261: Transluscent Wall Panels : Exterior wall section 1/BSO-A-511 calls for TWS-01 and
references a detail 3/BSO-A-520. The wall section shows z-girts between the translucent wall panels and
another wall structure, however, the referenced detail does not clearly indicate the z-girt or the secondary wall
structure. Please provide additional details.

Response: The Z-girts are generally the secondary members. The structure is part of the delegated design
items provided by the PEMB Manufacturer and coordinated with the Translucent Wall Panel vendor. BSO -
A-520 has been revised to calrify this as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 262: There are (3) items in the specifications for corner guard, but the only corner guard shown on
the plans is CG-02 on detail 4/MAQ-A-123. However, it is not clear on the floor plans where the CG-02 is
required. Is corner guard required? If so, please provide locations.

Response: CG-01A to be used in kitchen/food storage areas unless noted otherwise in QF-Series. CG-02 to be
used in loading dock and loading dock corridor. See revised notation on MAQ-A-123.

Question 263: Privacy Vinyl : GEN-A-806 shows two options for privacy vinyl. This is the only detail in the
documents. Is privacy vinyl required on this project?

Response: Privacy vinyl scope is included at ground floor offices with glass storefronts in MAQ building.
Revised MAQ-A-812 and MAQ-A-813 will be issued in upcoming addendum clarifying scope.

Question 264: DRP-01 : There are details on MAQ-A-740 for DRP-01 green screen and it is listed in spec
section 122200, but there are no locations or quantities specified on the drawings. Please advise.

Response: Refer to 2 / MAQ-A-740 for referenced green screen scope.

Question 265: Fuel Tanks : Please advise which prime is to pick up the fuel pumps and associated piping for
the fuel tanks. Plumbing drawings do not indicate any scope, Electric drawings indicate a Fuel island (MAQ-
E-405), and Site Drawing (STE-C-404) indicate tanks, accessory structures and pad is to be by the General
Contractor.

Response: Pad and utility routing to be constructed in Phase 5 to accommodate the fuel tanks, utility
connection and tank accessories as shown in Phase 6. Pad design to be submitted under delegated design. Site
and utility work is to be completed by .1 General Contractor. Electrical connection is by .4 Electrical
Contractor. Refer to revised MAQ-E-405 clarifying electrical scope and removal of fuel island.

Question 266: Parapet : Parapet wall detail 9/MAQ-S-541 is showing a 4'-0" angle every 3'-0" at the CLT
roof deck. This detail is not referenced on any of the roof plans that contain a CLT roof deck. Please advise.
Response: This detail only applies on the MAQ tower main roof level where CLT deck is used. The detail is

not applicable to the roof composited of slab on metal deck.
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Question 267: Addendum 31 spec 020800: Addendum 31 reissued spec 020800 for Asbestos. Page 9 and 10
of that revised spec issued amounts of ACM waterproofing for the different buildings. The amounts listed are
significantly different than the amounts called for in the unit prices. Please advise. Also, the revised spec lists
a range of 20,000-60,000sf for ACM behind face brick. We need to know an exact value to include in our
pricing.

Response: If the waterproofing is only with Spandrel beams and door/window lintels, then the quantity is
estimated to be 20,000 sf. The 60,000 sf estimate assumes all masonry walls coated with ACM
waterproofing. The removal of exterior walls will need to be performed controlled demolition procedures,
quantity should not affect the overall value. Concrete and masonry structures contaminated with ACM
waterproofing which cannot be segregated shall be disposed off-site at landfills permitted to accept such
waste. 60,000 sf of ACM waterproofing should be considered for bidding purposes. Refer to revised spec
section 010250 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 268: Soils : Please confirm the intent is to lose all excess soil on site. This would include spoils,
surplus excavated materials that is unsuitable for fill per spec 310000 1.2B12, and any other soils.

Response: Confirmed.

Question 269: 310901: Spec 310901 is labeled as monitoring of structures and "utilities", however, "utilities"
is not mentioned elsewhere. Please confirm "utilities" don't need to be monitored.

Response: The contractor is responsible for protection of utilities to remain and should determine if
monitoring is necessary to confirm the utilities to remain will not be damaged by the construction means and
methods. Section 310901 outlines the minimum monitoring requirements and the contractor may elect to
perform additional monitoring to confirm the utilities are protected. Refer to sections 1.4.1, 1.7.A, 1.9.A
Question 270: Water Line : STE-C-701 calls for 8" water line heading down to new stables, however,
drawing STE-C-702 calls this to be a 6" line. Please advise.

Response: The water line to the stables is to be a combined 8” line. Please refer to the revised STE-C-702 —
Utility Plan-2.

Question 271: Splash Pad : Please confirm how many of the Splash Pads per 4/STE-L-901 apply on this
project. There is only 1 shown on STE-L-104D and it says "Typ", but there isn't any information to confirm
how many there are.

Response: The splash pad is to be removed from the STE-L-901 sheet. There is no splash block to be
proposed on this project. Refer to revised drawing as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 272: Splash Pad : Detail 4/STE-L-901 in addendum 30 calls for the splash pads to be connected to
the storm drain system. Storm drain piping is not shown on the civil drawings to be connected to the splash
pads. Please advise.

Response: The splash pad is to be removed from the STE-L-901 sheet. There is no splash block to be
proposed on this project. Refer to revised drawing as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 273: Storm drain piping : The plumbing drawings seem to infer that there are storm drain pipes on
the north side of the Marquee building for the parts of the building that are only 1 story slabs on grade
(mainly the lecture halls), however, the civil drawings don't show any piping for these. Please advise.
Response: The STE-C-601 drawing shows all underground storm lines that the plumbing drawings show

required to connect to the storm pipe network.
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Question 274: MSE Wall : Per page 16 of the geotech report, onsite soils are not suitable as backfill for the
MSE walls. Please confirm PennDot 2A stone imported will work.

Response: PennDOT 2A conforms to the recommendations for MSE wall backfill in the Geotech Report.
Question 275: Light Pole Bases : Please confirm light pole bases are by electrical prime.

Response: Confirmed, light pole bases are by electrical prime (.4 contract). Refer to revised spec section
010100 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 276: Site : Please confirm items 31 and 32 on drawing STE-C-500 are not applicable since they
can't be quantified and priced for the hard bid.

Response: Information has been provided on proposed utilities and connections to existing utilities. As noted,
the contractor is to accept the site as is and should provide a price for inspection of existing field conditions
and correlation of conditions to drawings

Question 277: STE-C-304 : STE-C-304 calls for the water line to the outdoor shooting range to be removed.
The new utility plan doesn't show a new water line. Please confirm.

Response: Existing service line from pump house near range is confirmed to be removed after disconnection
of existing site services. Site will be serviced by new pump house.

Question 278: Museum : What is the current gas service being used for in the Museum?

Response: Professionals do not have incoming gas service information available for the Museum.
Assumption is that current gas service is to remain and stay the same before/after construction.

Question 279: Gas Piping: Please confirm the gas company will be installing the new piping and relocating
the existing piping. The .1 contractor is to only provide the excavation and backfill.

Response: Confirmed.

Question 280: STE-C-651 : Drawing STE-C-651BMP Specifications 2.F and 2.G call for a Licensed
Professional to oversee these items. Please elaborate on what licensing this person needs to have.

Response: Licensed professional as defined by Chapter 102. Licensed professional—Professional engineers,
landscape architects, geologists and land surveyors licensed to practice in this Commonwealth.

Question 281: Water meter pit : Please provide details for water meter pit.

Response: Refer to revised STE-C-751 as issued in Addendum 34 for the Water Meter pit details.

Question 282: Builders Risk : Due to this project having CLT, the Builders Risk application is highly
detailed. The application requires that we provide the CLT experience of the owner and of the architect
including listing of projects. Is this something that can be provided?

Response: Completed CLT Projects by Architect (SOM): San Mateo County Office Building 3 SOM New
York Office CLT stair Confidential Organization in Switzerland

Above list is specifically for CLT projects, completed Mass Timber Projects include: Billie Jean King Main
Library Cathedral of Christ the Light High Line — Moynihan Train Hall Connector

Owner does not have experience using CLT.

Question 283: CLT : Spec section 061719 - 2.4 - A - 2 indicates the top coats of the CLT are shop-applied
however, section 3.2 - F indicates field application. Please confirm both are acceptable.

Response: Refer to revised spec section 061719 clarifying finish application requirements.

Question 284: Geotech Report : The geotech report section VII recommends that for strip footings, at the

transition from soil to weathered rock or bedrock, the rock surface should be chipped/excavated at least 2 feet
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and backfilled with structural fill for a distance of at least 10 feet into the rock section of the footing to
provide a cushion layer. Please confirm this is to be followed.

Response: Confirmed.

Question 285: Soil Testing : Please confirm the test reports in 329113 1.4B are only for the planting soil
mixes.

Response: 329113 1.4B are for Planting soil mixes and bioretention soil mix.

Question 286: Soil Testing : Section 329113 1.4A3 notes that the planting mixes should be tested every 200
CY. However, the testing agencies listed in 1.4B6 are from Maine and Massachusetts. Please advise how we
are to test each 200 cy.

Response: GC to propose the means and methods of testing. Please provide one test every 5,000 cubic yards
per 1.323. Refer to revised 329113 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 287: Grinder Pump : Please provide information on the grinder pump on the force main.

Response: Grinder pump to be delegated design and can be duplex or simplex as determined by design. Refer
to STE-C-752 for DTMA grinder pump details.

Question 288: As part of the Builders Risk application for a CLT project, there is a need to know the
Structural Engineers experience with CLT including list of projects. Can this be provided?

Response: Completed CLT Projects by Structural Engineer (SOMS): San Mateo County Office Building 3
SOM New York Office CLT stair Confidential Organization in Switzerland

Above list is specifically for CLT projects, completed Mass Timber Projects include: Billie Jean King Main
Library Cathedral of Christ the Light High Line — Moynihan Train Hall Connector

Question 289: 80350 : 080350 section 1.4B - Please confirm that we DON'T need to hire an overall PE to
satisfy this section and that the engineered shop drawings for each trade will suffice.

Response: Confirmed, but .1 General Contractor remains responsible for providing fully coordinated exterior
building enclosure work.

Question 290: 80350 : Spec 080350 section 1.5A1 calls for a special 10 year warranty for the exterior
enclosure. Please confirm this doesn't apply and that the warranties called out for each individual component
of the exterior enclosure will suffice.

Response: .1 General Contractor is responsible for providing warranty described in spec section 080350
section 1.5 Al. Note that this warranty is concurrent with warranty requirements on individual components.
Question 291: Fuel Tanks : Drawing STE-C-404 calls for tanks, accessories, and pads to be delegated design.
In looking at the Phase 6 documents, there are drawings and specs for the tanks and pads. Please advise.
Response: Pad and utility routing to be constructed in Phase 5 to accommodate the fuel tanks, utility
connection and tank accessories as shown in Phase 6. Pad design to be submitted under delegated design.
Question 292: Wateproofing : Spec section 071600 - 2.1 - B - 1 is calling for independent SEM photographs.
Please confirm this performance requirement is per manufacturer provided data and SEM photographs are not
required in the field.

Response: Confirmed.

Question 293: Specialties: MEQ-07 is listed as "not used" in spec section 117710, but it is shown on (3)
drawings, BSO-A-658, 662, and 663. Please advise.

Response: This Keynote has been removed. Refer to AV drawings for details on Displays. Refer to revised

Drawings BSO-A-658, BSO-A-662, and BSO-A-663 as issued with Addendum 34.
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Question 294: Window Treatments : Please provide locations for WTR-03 from spec section 122100. There
are details for WTR-03 on BSO-A-521, but no locations are shown.

Response: The detail depicts typical condition for all windows. For further clarity refer to updated sheets
BS0O-A-410, BSO-A-411, BSO-A-420, BSO-A-421 for WTR-03 locations as issued in Addendum 34.
Question 295: Steel : There are various steel columns that do not fall on column grid lines. Please see MAQ-
S-110 between column lines RB and RC. The column schedule doesn't have any columns at RB/R0O or
RC/RO. The same occurs for the rest of the columns between column lines RB and RC. Please provide
updated structural drawings where columns fall on a gridline and all columns are defined in the column
schedule.

Response: Please see the column marks on foundation plans, MAQ-S-100, MAQ-S-101, & MAQ-S-102, and
their size on the column schedule as ITV Col., STAIR Col. A, & STAIR Col. B.

Question 296: Steel : In reference to question/response 160 on addendum 32, the question refers to the
structure that the range baffles are suspended from, not the suspension system itself (Q/R162 Add.32).
Reference drawing 1 & 2 on FTU-A-701 along elevation 14'-0". Is this a slab on deck? Suspended unistrut
grid? Please define this structure.

Response: Range Baftle supports is to be suspended from primary/secondary roof structure of pre-engineered
metal building. Roof system is RS-03 as indicated on FTUE-A-103, refer to 3 / GEN-A-510.

Question 298: MEQ-07 : Specialties : MEQ-07 is listed as "not used" in spec section 117710, but it is shown
on (3) drawings, BSO-A-658, 662, and 663. Please advise.

Response: Keynote removed. Refer to AV drawings for details on Displays. Refer to revised Drawings BSO-
A-658, BSO-A-662, and BSO-A-663 as issued in Addendum 34..

Question 299: Over Excavation : Addendum 32 response 216 notes to "indicate the assumed quantity" of the
overexcavation. Where are we to indicate this amount?

Response: Contractors should indicate their over-excavation amount as a separate line item and note their
assumptions on this quantity or make reference to the geotechnical report recommendation, as necessary.
Question 300: BESO Storage Containers : Spec section 010100 calls for .1 contractor to relocate Beso storage
containers. Please clarify what these are as we are not able to locate on drawings. Also, this same scope is
listed in the Phase 6 scope. Please advise.

Response: Response will be included in an upcoming Addendum.

Question 301: Temporary Heat Unit Price : A temporary heat unit price was added to the schedule. There are
many factors that would go into this unit price that aren't provided. The term "Temporary Heat Day" needs to
be defined. At what point in the schedule are we? How many buildings are under construction for this unit
price? How much SF needs to be heated? What trades need temp heat at this time?

Response: Each prime is to include 135 days of temporary heat after building enclosure as part of bid, as per
spec section 015000, 1.4 J. Temporary heat day definition is at discretion of bidders under means and
methods of construction. Unit price modification was to allow for further adjustment following award and
during construction.

Question 302: Temporary Heat : With the inclusion of the temporary heat day unit price, are each prime still
to include the 135 days of temporary heat?
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Response: Yes, each prime is to include 135 days of temporary heat after building enclosure as part of bid, as
per spec section 015000, 1.4 J. Unit price modification was to allow for further adjustment following award
and during construction.

Question 303: Temp Heat : Addendum 30 response 10 for .2 contract and Addendum 32 response 225 for .1
contract contradict themselves. It has been clarified that the HVAC contractor is responsible for temporary
heat after building enclosure. If this is so, there is no need for other primes to include 135 days of temporary
heat for after building enclosure per 015000 1.4J. Please clarify.

Response: Each prime should still include 135 temporary heat days in bids, specified after building enclosure,
in order to complete work that requires temporary heat , as per spec section 015000, 1.4 J. .2 HVAC
contractor is responsibile for overall building temporary heat after building exposure.

Question 304: Site Electric : Site Electric - It is been clarified that the .1 contractor owns the electrical duct
bank for the incoming service to within 5' of the building. Since the electric service can't really stop within 5'
of building, please confirm if that scope stops at the transformers or the main switchboard

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. -The utility will provide transformers,
cabling from poles to the transformers and laterals to the switchgear or CT cabinet Refer to revised 010100 as
issued in Addendum 34.

Question 305: Site Electric : Since the .1 contractor is to provide the incoming electric service only, please
confirm the ductbank for the site electric after main switchboard is by .4 contractor. For example, the .1
contractor has the ductbank and service going to the Auto/B&G building, but the .4 contractor would have
any ductbank and feeders going from the Auto/B&G building to the Beso building.

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. Refer to revised 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 306: Site Electric : Please confirm the .4 contractor owns all of ductbank, feeders,
manholes/handholes for the generator site distribution.

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. Refer to revised 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 307: Site Electric : Please confirm the .4 contractor owns the ductbank and any structures for the
future electric vehicle charging.

Response: Regarding future vehicle electric charing, responsibilities are similar to that for site lighting and
other electrical sitework: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation, backfill, concrete, concrete

encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical Contractor is responsible for
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laying conduit and pulling cabling, and providing any equipment required. Refer to revised 010100 as issued
in Addendum 34.

Question 308: Site Telecommunications : Please confirm the .4 contractor has all of the ductbank, conduit,
handholes/manholes/vaults for the site telecoms.

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. Refer to revised 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 309: Steel : Please provide axial forces for the auditorium truss member schedule on MAQ-S-515.
Response: The design axial forces are documented in the truss elevations in detail 1 and 2 on MAQ-S-515.
Refer to revised sheet as issued in addendum 34 for clarification.

Question 310: Steel : Please provide the axial forces for the web members of the auditorium trusses shown on
MAQ-S-515.

Response: The design axial forces are documented in the truss elevations in detail 1 and 2 on MAQ-S-515.
Refer to revised sheet as issued in addendum 34 for clarification.

Question 311: Steel : Are standard F3125 threaded connection bolts acceptable in lieu of slip critical bolts on
steel connections?

Response: ASTM F3125 bolt is acceptable to be used in slip-critical type connection where is required in
documented drawings.

Question 312: Motorized / Manual Shade Clarification : Per Specification Section 122100, shade types
ending in 'A' are indicated as manual shades and shade types 1, 2, and 3 are indicated as motorized. On RCP
MAQ-A-412, WTR-01A manual shades are called out in Open Work Area M-0318; however, Electrical
Systems Plan MAQ-E-112 shows power for motorized shades at these windows. This same issue occurs in
Auditorium A M-0220A, 60 Person FlatM-1002, 60 Person Flat M-1004, PCO Lab M-1006, 60 Person
Lecture Hall M-1001, 60 Person Lecture Hall M-1003, Executive Lecture Hall M-1005, 60 Person Flat M-
1008, 60 Person Computer Flat M-1010, Cadet Lecture Hall M-1007, 60 Person Lecture Hall M-1009, 60
Person Lecture Hall M-1011, Large Dining Hall on 1st floor between column lines R23 & R30, and Staff
Dining Area M-1208. The opposite issue occurs in the Dormitories on Floors 2-4. RCPs show WTR-01
motorized shades; however, no power is shown on the electrical power systems plans in these rooms. Please
confirm which shades are to be provided at these locations.

Response: WTR-0X refers to manual shade; WTR-0XA refers to motorized shade. See specification section
122100 2.3 H as shown in addendum #34. Shades to be motorized in classrooms, the cafeteria, and the
auditorium, as shown in E-Series drawings. Shades to be manual at all other locations, including all instances
on floors 2-4 and level 0 offices. See revised window shade tags on MAQ-A-412, 413,423, 669, 675, 676,
677,678, 684, and 685 as issued in Addendum #34.

Question 313: Responsibility for Drawing MAQ-QF-113 Table Items : The table on Drawing MAQ-QF-113
lists Operator Furnished Operator Installed (OFOI) items; however, the specification does not reference these
items as not in contract. Please advise if these items are to be included with the Food Service package or if
they should be excluded.

Response: All items marked “OFOI” on MAQ-QF-113 are to be excluded from construction package.
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Question 314: Responsibility for Pirahna Hood Fire Suppression Systems #98 & #148 : Per Summary of
Work Specification Section 010100-1, 1.5.B.10.u, the hood systems and associated fans, ducts and hood are
by the .2 HVAC contractor. Please confirm if the hood systems provided by the .2 HVAC contractor includes
the Piranha hood fire suppression systems #98 and #148 as outlined in the 114000 Food Service Equipment
specification.

Response: Refer to revised 010100 spec section as issued in Addendum 34. Kitchen hood systems are
provided and installed by KEC under .1 contract and connecting ductwork is by .2 HVAC contractor.
Similarly, hood suppression system shall be provided by KEC under .1 General Contractor. Connections from
hoods to building fire suppression system to be provided by .3 contractor.

Question 315: Specification Section 114000, Item #10 Quantity : Specification Section 114000 calls for a
quantity of 18 for Item #10; however, the plan drawing MAQ-QF-113 is calling for a quantity of 16. Please
confirm the correct quantity.

Response: Provide 16 units #10 Mobile Dry/Non-Food Storage Shelving Unit. Revised 114000 specification
has been provided in Addendum 34.

Question 316: Specification Section 114000, Item #16 Quantity : Specification Section 114000 calls for a
quantity of 9 for item #16; however, the plan drawing MAQ-QF-113 is calling for a quantity of 9, but is
showing 10 units drawn/tagged. Please confirm the correct quantity.

Response: While 10 images of area floor troughs show on two sheets, for this item, only (9) units are tagged
and the schedule reflects (9) units. Provide (9) #16 Electric Cord Reels.

Question 317: Specification Section 114000, Item #26 Quantity : Specification Section 114000 calls for a
quantity of 5 for Item #26; however, the plan drawing MAQ-QF-113 is calling for a quantity of 6. Please
confirm the correct quantity.

Response: Provide (6) #26 Hand Sink. Revised 114000 specification has been provided in Addendum 34.
Question 318: Specification Section 114000, Item #38 Quantity : Specification Section 114000 calls for a
quantity of 9 for Item #38; however, the plan drawing MAQ-QF-113 is calling for a quantity of 8. Please
confirm the correct quantity.

Response: Provide (8) #38 Commercial Waste Container model FG263200GRAY and (1) model 1779734
(located under #87 Three Compartment Powerwash Sink. Revised 114000 specification has been provided in
Addendum 34.

Question 319: Responsibility for Specification Section 114000, Item #131 : Specification Section 114000
calls for Item #131 to be by Vendor; however, the plan drawing MAQ-QF-131 is calling for this item to be by
Contractor. Please advise if this item should be included in our proposal.

Response: #131 Juice Dispenser is By Vendor//OFOI. Also #14 Central Water Filter Assembly is CFCI.
MAQ-QF-113 Food Service Equipment Schedule has been provided in Addendum 34.

Question 320: Window Type Clarificiation: Drawing ITV-A-700 Window Schedule, SW-03A to 03E calls
out for a fixed window. Specification Section 085602-8, Section 2.1.A.1 calls out a operable window. Please
clarify.

Response: Refer to revised drawings ITV-A-700, ITV-A-110, ITV-A-603, ITV-A-606, ITV-A-652 and
specification 085602 as issued in Addendum 34 for clarifications.

Question 321: BSO-05 ESS Workbench Model & Countertop Material : Reference Specification Section

119020 SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT, Section 2.5 for the BSO-05 ESS workbench. The listed model # for
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Tennsco is EB-2-30728S, which is for a workbench with a steel countertop. Model # EB-2-3072P is for a
workbench with a plastic laminate countertop. Confirm correct model # and that plastic laminate is the
desired top material.

Response: Refer to revised Specification 119020 Specialty Equipment for clarified top material - stainless
steel.

Question 322: Planting Soil Requirements : After speaking with amended soil vendors, the existing topsoil on
this site should be more than sufficient to effectively grow the plantings described in the landscape plans. The
required soil mix in Specification Section 329113 will have to be imported at approximate quantities of
20,000 cubic yards. This will be a substantial cost and will have an effect on the schedule. Please confirm this
amended planting soil is required and is to be included as part of the base bid.

Response: If the on-site soil is sufficient, please provide soil test reports to waive the amendment.

Question 323: Planting Soils Testing Requirements : Addendum 20, Response 856 revised the Specification
Section 329113 Planting Soils Section 1.4A.3. from one test every 200 cubic yards to one test every 5,000
cubic yards. Please confirm that this is still acceptable.

Response: Confirmed. Refer to revised 329113 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 324: Planting Soils 1.4.B.6 Type : Addendum 20, Response 857 revised Specification Section
329113 Planting Soils 1.4.B.6. to include Penn State Department of Agriculture to be approved for both A.
and B. Please confirm that this is still acceptable.

Response: Confirmed. Refer to revised 329113 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 325: Cantilever Slide Gates : Please confirm that there are no structural cantilever slide gates to be
included in the project.

Response: Confirmed. Disregard spec section.

Question 326: Ultrasonic Cleaner Specification : Provide a specification for the ultrasonic cleaner required in
the SEQ-06 SS Vented Ultrasonic Workstation per drawing details 5 & 6 on BSO-A-770.

Response: Refer to Keynote SEQ-01 on revised Sheet BSO-A-770 as issued in Addendum 34. Refer to
specification 119020-5 for Ultrasonic Cleaner specification.

Question 327: Work Station Dimensions : Reference Specification Section 119020 SPECIALTY
EQUIPMENT, Sections 2.8, 2.9, and 2.10 and drawings BSO-A-770 and FTU-A-770. The width and depth
dimensions for the various workstations are different in most cases between the drawings and specification
noted above. Which dimensions are correct?

Response: See revised specification 119020 SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT as issued in Addendum 34 that
conforms to the drawing sizes.

Question 328: Excavation & Backfill within 5' of Building Footprints : Addendum 29, Response 92 says 0.1
Contractor is responsible for all excavation and backfill for all site utilities 5' outside building footprints.
Please confirm 0.2, 0.3, and 0.4 contractors are to have all excavation and backfill within 5' of building
footprints, as the response does not address work within 5' of the building.

Response: .2 HVAC, .3 Plumbing and .4 Electrical subcontractors are responsible for excavation and backfill
within 5' of building footprints as required for each of their respective scopes.

Question 329: Request for a Water Meter Pit Detail : Can a water meter pit detail be provided?

Response: Refer to revised STE-C-751 as issued in Addendum 34 for the Water Meter pit details.
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Question 330: Utility Plan Water Line Main Size : Please confirm water line shown on utility plan Page 92
continuing to Page 93 is 8" main. On Page 92 it shows 8" main, and on Page 93 it shows 6" main. Please
advise.
Response: The water line to the stables is to be a combined 8” line. Please refer to the revised STE-C-702 —
Utility Plan-2 as issued in Addendum 34.
Question 331: STE-C-706 DIP Water Line Size : Utility Plan STE-C-702 shows a combined 6" DIP water
line. Utility Plan STE-C-701 shows the continuation of the water line as combined 8" DIP water line. Please
confirm which is correct.
Response: The water line to the stables is to be a combined 8” line. Please refer to the revised STE-C-702 —
Utility Plan-2.
Question 332: Request for Sanitary Grinder Pump Detail : Can a detail be provided for the sanitary grinder
pump?
Response: Refer to detail 6 / GEN-P-504 for sanitary grinder pump detail.
Question 333: Topsoil Stockpiling : Due to the large quantity of imported planting soils, there will be an
excess of topsoil. Please confirm this topsoil can be stockpiled on site.
Response: Topsoil should be re-used wherever possible, including in planting soil. Any additional topsoil
shall be distributed/stockpiled on site.
Question 334: Prime Contractor Qualification Statement for Joint Ventures : Refer to the RFP, Page 10, Item
1.11.D. Please clarify how the DGS would like to see the Prime Contractor Qualification Statement submitted
for a joint venture and not as separate entities, specifically, as it relates to the following:
o Appendix F - Section 2 Experience and Performance
o a.2.l.a. Annual construction volume
o b. 2.1.b Percentage of work typically performed with its own workforce
o c¢.2.2.aProject experience and references (is the JV limited to three reference projects, or should
there be three projects for each member of the JV
o d.2.3.a EMR for the past three years
o e.2.3.b LWDIR for past three years
o f.2.3.c RIR for past three years
Response: Part 1.11.D is clarified as follows:
o D. The Prime Contractor Qualification Statement (Appendix to this RFP) shall be submitted as
follows:
o 1. If this is first time the Joint Venture is working together, file a separate Qualifications Statement
for each entity; or
o 2. If the Joint Venture has previous experience, file the Qualifications Statement as a “firm.”
Question 335: Simulated Tree Crown (Canopy) Shape : Please confirm the desired shape of the crown
(canopy) for the five (5) TRN-03 & TRN-03A Simulated Trees (i.e. full round, irregular).
Response: See updated specification 119030 TRAINING EQUIPMENT for updated requirement for
Simulated Trees.
Question 336: Simulated Trees Approved Manufacturer : Please confirm if Plantscape Inc. Commercial Silk

International is an approved manufacturer for the TRN-03 & TRN-03A Simulated Trees.
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Response: See updated specification 119030 TRAINING EQUIPMENT for updated requirement for
Simulated Trees.

Question 337: Engineering of Simulated Trees : Please confirm if the Simulated Trees need to be structurally
engineered.

Response: See updated specification 119030 TRAINING EQUIPMENT for updated requirement for
Simulated Trees.

Question 338: Request for Aluminum Plate Wall Panel Manufacturer : Please provide a manufacturer for the
1/4" aluminum plate wall panels shown on GEN-A560 and GEN-A562.

Response: Referenced 1/4" aluminum plate is a custom fabrication, not a manufactured product. Refer to spec
section 057000.

Question 339: Clarifications for Specification Section 020800, Note #2 : Please refer to asbestos abatement
Specification Section 020800, Page 9: 1. Note #2: Are these the quantities we are to include in the base bid. 2.
Note #2 includes a range of 20,000-60,000 sf for waterproofing of structural and masonry components behind
face brick. For bidding purposes, can a specific quantity be provided so that bids are apples to apples? We
recommend using 20,000 sf.

Response: If the waterproofing is only with Spandrel beams and door/window lintels, then the quantity is
estimated to be 20,000 sf. The 60,000 sf estimate assumes all masonry walls coated with ACM
waterproofing. The removal of exterior walls will need to be performed controlled demolition procedures,
quantity should not affect the overall value. Concrete and masonry structures contaminated with ACM
waterproofing which cannot be segregated shall be disposed off-site at landfills permitted to accept such
waste. 60,000 sf of ACM waterproofing should be considered for bidding purposes.

Question 340: Proposed Substitute for 8" Slate on STE-A701 & STE-A702 : Please refer to Addendum 31,
Question 136. Subcontractors cannot provide slate in the thicknesses shown on STE-A701 and STE-A702;
therefore, we will not be able to get pricing for 8" slate. We recommend changing the material to ST-02,
absolute black granite. Please advise if this is acceptable.

Response: Substitutions will not be considered prior to award.

Question 341: Pre-engineered Metal Building Manufacturer : Is Nucor Building Systems an acceptable pre-
engineered metal building manufacturer?

Response: Refer to revised spec section 133419 as issued in Addendum 34. Nucor Building Systems is an
acceptable manufacturer for the Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings.

Question 342: Insulated Metal Roof & Wall Panel Manufacturer : Is Kingspan Insulated Metal Panels System
an acceptable insulated metal roof and wall panel manufacturer?

Response: Acceptable or-equal substitutions will be considered after bid award.

.2 CONTRACT

Question 36: HVAC-19: Drawing GYM-M-800 : HVAC-19: Drawing GYM-M-800: This drawing was to be
issued in Addendum 29/30 but was not; regarding SOO for G-DHU-1.

Response: GYM-M-800 was issued with Addendum 32.

Question 37: HVAC-20: Constant Airflow Regulator General Note A. : Constant Airflow Regulator General
Note A. Provide Constant Airflow Regulator for every supply and exhaust connection is not consistent as
Drawings MAQ-M 140,141,143,150, 151,152,153 state: the Constant Airflow Regulator is to be installed in
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every supply. Verify this is the intent. ASLO can the Constant Airflow regulator eliminate the need for
balancing dampers?

Response: Constant airflow regulators shall be provided on every supply and exhaust rconnection as indicated
on the plans and air riser diagrams MAQ-M-400/401/403. Plan sheet notes amended for clarity and issued in
Addendum 34. Manual balance dampers are not required where a constant airflow regulator is installed.
Question 38: HVAC-21: Fire Damper [llustration : Are all Fire Damper locations shown on the Contract
Documents?

Response: Fire dampers shall be provided as shown on plans and to comply with spec section
233130.3.1.B.14 Fire- and Smoke-Rated Partition Penetrations: Where ducts pass through interior partitions
and exterior walls, install appropriately rated fire, smoke or combination fire and smoke dampers as governed
by Building Code and AHJ, including sleeves, and firestopping sealant.

Question 39: HVAC-22: Ceiling Access Doors : The ceiling access doors shown on the RCP appear
coordinated with mechanical equipment above inaccessible ceilings which the .1 Contractor is responsible for
providing. If additional ceiling access doors are required and denoted through the MEP/FP coordination
drawing process who shall provide the additional access doors?

Response: Additional access doors required due to MEP/FP coordination would be provided by the .1
Contractor.

Question 40: HVAC-23 Specification 010100 Summary of Work : Specification 010100 Summary of Work,
Section 1.5 B. General Construction (.1) Contract: para. 10. U. Kitchen and cafeteria equipment, excluding
hood systems and associated fans, ducts and hood by the .2 HVAC contractor. Section C. HVAC
Construction (.2) Contract: para 11. Kitchen hood systems including hood, ductwork, exhaust fans and
controls. These specialized kitchen system hoods and controls are specified within 11 40 00 Foodservice
Equipment with notation that the Mechanical Contractor shall duct and connect to. Confirm the Kitchen hood
systems (#81 Dishwasher Pant-Leg Vent & #97 Exhaust Hood) are being provided and installed by KEC and
connecting ductwork is by .2 HVAC Contractor.

Response: Confirmed, kitchen hood systems are provided and installed by KEC under .1 contract and
connecting ductwork is by .2 HVAC contractor. Refer to revised 010100 spec section as issued in Addendum
34.

Question 41: Temporary Heat : TEMPORARY HEAT - We request that the Professional wholly reconsider
the temporary heating specification. There is no way an HVAC contractor can remotely begin to estimate the
costs for temporary heat for this project. For example, Specification 015000,1.4, D "After the building,
buildings or portions thereof are enclosed." How are we supposed to quantify that when there are several
different buildings? There are no discrete milestone dates at all, let alone for "portions thereof" for all/any
buildings, so how could we possibly quantify how much area of a building and at what time of year we would
need to provide heat? This could be a monumental cost depending on what areas of what buildings get
completed on what date. We don't know this at bid time, nor do we have any control over this once the project
starts. To bid temporary heat, we will need the following information: 1. Enclosure date of every building
and/or portions of a building that we will be expected to heat. 2. Total square feet of every building and/or
portions of a building that we will be expected to heat. 3. Thermal loss/gain information for every building

and/or portions of a building that we will be expected to heat. Alternatively, since the .1 GC produces the
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project schedule and has direct control over building enclosure dates and enclosure quality, make temporary
heat their responsibility. Any experienced General Contractor knows where to rent heating equipment.
Response: Temporary heat provision should be bid at discretion of bidders as described in spec section
015000.

Question 42: TEMPORARY HEAT - Specification 015000, 1.4, J - directs us to ".include 135 calendar days
of temporary heat after building enclosure." Since prior portions of the specifications state ".building,
buildings or portions of buildings".what is this 135 calendar days supposed to represent? Is it the entire
Marquee building? Is it portions of the Marquee building and all of the Firearms building? Clearly state what
this 135 days is to cover, or make it 135 days for each building, or clearly define what "portions of buildings"
this 135 days is to cover. There is too much ambiguity in stating 135 days. One day of heating the entire
Marquee building is radically different than one day of heating a portion of the building. One day heating
several building is radically different than one day of a single building. We need to be given something
quantifiable to accurately bid this effort.

Response: 135 temporary heat days are meant to be included for work occurring following building enclosure
for work requiring temporary heat as described in spec section 015000. Temporary heat day definition is at
discretion of bidders under means and methods of construction.

Question 43: Ventilation, Dehumidification and Cooling : VENTILATION, DEHUMIDIFICATION and
COOLING - Please reconsider a recent response to question 224 (addendum 32) Up until now, this was
correctly the responsibility of the .1 contractor. Question 224 is written in a way that implies that the
permanent system will be available. The full permanent system is typically only available near the end, and if
it is ready early the building is typically too dirty to run the permanent system. We cannot run the permanent
system while drywall is being sanded and rooms are being painted. Temporary conditioning is required to be
maintained throughout the duration of the job, so whether or not the permanent system is available is
irrelevant. The response to question 224 (addendum 32) now makes the .2 contractor responsible for
ventilation, dehumidification and cooling. There are no products that the .2 contractor uses that require
significant ventilation, dehumidification and cooling. Addressing them each.1. Ventilation - There are no
products that the .2 contractor uses that require ventilation. Ventilation might be needed if the .1 contractor is
using something that produces an objectionable or harmful odor, but the .2 HVAC contractor does not know
what/when/where/how much that will be. To bid ventilation, we need to know the following: MSDS sheets of
the product requiring the ventilation, cubic feet of area in which the product will be used, duration in hours
the product will be used, air exchange rates and/or CFM requirements for the ventilation equipment for that
specific area for a specific substance. 2. Dehumidification - There are no products that the .2 contractor uses
that require specific humidity controls or conditions. The .1 contractor might need dehumidification for
application and/or final protection of certain finishes such as drywall mud, paint, epoxy, terrazzo, wood
flooring, wood cabinets, etc, but we have no idea what environmental conditions will be required for each of
these finishes, nor do we know where in a certain building or when in a certain building each of these finishes
will happen. To bid dehumidification, we need to know the following: A list of products, by room, showing
product name, environmental requirements for application, environmental requirements for long term
protection, and the amount of water vapor given off by the curing of the specific product. 3. Cooling - There
are no products that the .2 contractor uses that require cooling. The .1 contractor might need cooling to

facilitate application/protection of something, but we have no clue what/when/where/how much that will be.
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To bid cooling, we need to know the following: A list of products, by room, showing product name,
maximum temperature for application, maximum temperature for long-term protection, application date and
heat loss/gain information. Please refrain from RFI responses containing ".coordinate during construction." as
this does not provide quantifiable direction. We are to provide a lump sum bid price on bid day, and therefore
we need to be able to quantify everything.

Response: .1 General Contractor is responsible for temporary heating, cooling and dehumidification as per
015000 1.4 K. This response supersides response to question 224 as issued in Addendum 32.

Question 44: Unit Pricing HVAC: UNIT PRICING - If the Professional insists on making Ventilation,
Dehumidification and Cooling the responsibility of the .2 contractor, and if all of the specific requested
information is provided to make bidding these items possible, then individual unit prices need to be added to
the HVAC Unit Price schedule for Ventilation, Dehumidification and Cooling as these are in very limited
way the same thing and typically never occur from the same piece of temporary equipment.

Response: Per response to question 43 for .2 contractor above, responsibility for temporary ventilation,
cooling and dehumidifcation are that of .1 contractor as per specification section section 015000 1.4 K.
Question 45: Construction Power : CONSTRUCTION POWER - Clearly state that Specification 015000, 1.5
covers power requirements for temporary conditioning units, such as Ventilation, Dehumidification and
Cooling units. The requirement of 015000, 1.5, B ".The service shall be sized to satisfy project requirements,
but shall not be less than 200 amp." is far too vague. For example: Fuel powered temporary heat units
typically do not require significant electrical service. On the other hand, temporary units needed for
dehumidification and/or cooling of a "building, buildings or portions of buildings" for this large job will be
very large and will require substantial electrical power. They do not run on anything else. Clearly state who is
responsible for this substantial power. Please refrain from RFI responses containing ".coordinate during
construction." as this does not provide quantifiable direction. We are to provide a lump sum bid price on bid
day, and therefore we need to be able to quantify everything.

Response: Per response to question 43 for .2 contractor above, responsibility for temporary ventilation,
cooling and dehumidifcation are that of .1 contractor as per specification section section 015000 1.4 K.
Question 46: RFI-1 Allstates Mechanical: Is a bid bond required with the submission of this RFP Package?
Response: No.

Question 47: RFI 2-Allstates Mechanical : Reference: Appendix O, Scoring Matrix for Technical Submission
RFP Section T-1C Designated Critical Work: Qualification, Experience, and Past Performance (Only .2
HVAUQC) lists Geothermal and HVAC Controls for 30pts each with a total of 60 pts. Reference: Appendix G,
Designated Critical Work Qualifications Statement, Cover Sheet instructs to check ONE work item for which
this qualification statement is being submitted. Please clarify what "work item" refers to in this situation.
Response: Multiple qualification statements can be submitted separately with only one Work Item per
statement.

Question 48: RFI 3-Allstates Mechanical : The Geothermal Well fields are not developed in the contract
documents. Without parameters to bid bye, i.e. The number of wells and depth of wells, the geothermal
contactors are not capable of accurately pricing the geothermal well fields without expending an exorbitant
amount of money for up front engineering costs. Can the design professionals establish parameters to bid by

for the Geothermal Well fields?
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Response: The initial wellfield was estimated based on a 350 deep borehole. However, final designs of depths
and number of boreholes will be per the discretion of the contractor and delegated design engineer per the
specifications to meet the performance capacities and area designated for the wellfield. Test well information
is provided with Addendum 34 to aid the contractor.

Question 49: Responses to Addendums 1 thru 23, Valid or Not? : Addendum 24, General changes - All
Contracts, Item 2. Numerous BAS RFIs were addressed in addendums 1 thru 23 that were not updated in the
re-issued bid documents. Are the responses which were published prior to addendum 24 valid for this re-bid?
If not, the BAS proposal price will be significantly higher. Please advise.

Response: All responses for addendums 1 through 23 have been incorporated into the current bid package.

.3 CONTRACT

Question 3: Specification Section 220719 Plumbing Insulation : Reissued Plumbing Insulation Spec. 220719,
Page 26, Paragraph 3.18C calls for the application of PVC Jacketing on concealed piping. Please clarify if
that is the true intent of the specs or a misprint.

Response: Contractor to follow the specification, there is no misprint. PVC jackating is required on concealed
piping. This new facility is required to function with least possible amount of failures in system and
maintenance.

Question 4: Response from addendum #32 question 2 for .3 contract : The response asked how unit pricing
and allowances affect the bid price, an example of this is page 3 of plumbing unit price is requiring 100" of 8"
hub & spigot cast iron pipe with hangers and according to Means plumbing data 2022 the price should be
$141.00 per foot. So for the allowance we would have to include $14,100.00 in our bid and there is not any of
this piping required on the project. This same thing happens with many other unit price items on the project,
please review and delete the unit prices that do not apply to the bill of materials specified for this project.
Response: Some of the items listed under list of items for allowance currently are not being specified or
proposed in the project. However, these items may be required due to some possible changes during
construction phase.

Question 5: Plumbing pipe covering : Addendum #31 reissued the plumbing pipe covering specifications and
on page 220719-26 now indicates that concealed piping will need a pvc jacket-this is not typical for any
project. Please clarify if concealed pipe will be required to have a pvc jacket since none of the exposed will
be required to have it.

Response: Jackets are required for all piping requiring insulation. PVC to be used for all insulated concealed
(regardless of elevations) as well as insulated exposed piping above 8 AFF. S.S. 304 to be used for all
insulated exposed piping upto 8 AFF. See revised specs.

Question 6: Drawing GEN-P-502 : Drawing GEN-P-502 for the rebid deleted the house trap detail that was
added by addendum #11 of the first bid, does this mean the house trap will not be required for this bid? The
floor plans still have a note 2 requiring them-if house traps are required please provide a detail.

Response: House Traps are prohibited as per IPC PA 2015. Note #2 has been revised where applicable.
Question 7 : Gym building level 1 B : Drawings GYM-P-114 and GYM-P-112 are the same area of the

building however the fixture tags for over half the fixtures indicated are not the same on each drawing. Please
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clarify if the fixture tags on the water drawings are correct or the fixture tags on the drainage drawing are

correct.

e Response: Tags have been revised on sheets with incorrect tags. Refer to revised drawings as issued in
Addendum 34.

e Question 8: Fixture tag contradictions BSO building : Drawing BSO-P-112 indicates different fixture types
than drawing BSO-P-114 at the same locations. Please clarify which drawing will have the correct fixture
types.

e Response: Tags have been revised on sheets with incorrect tags. Refer to revised drawings as issued in
Addendum 34.

4 CONTRACT

e  Question 18: Data Symbols : Dwgs. MAQ-TC-120, MAQ-TC-130, MAQ-TC-131, MAQ-TC-140 & MAQ-
TC-141 show random data symbols outside the footprint of the building. We assume these are in error and
should be disregarded. Please confirm.

e Response: Drawings erroneously had additional symbols not required. Reprinting with only the required
scope and reissuing mentioned drawings in Addendum 34.

®  Question 19: Dwg. MAQ-E-501 : Addendum 31.4 RFI responses to questions 15 & 17 state that Dwg. MAQ-
E-501 (one-line) was issued in this addendum. IT WAS NOT. Please issue this revised drawing.

e Response: Refer to revised MAQ-E-501 as issued in Addendum 34.

e Question 20: Pump House : Is there an electrical drawing for the Pump House?

e Response: Refer to MAQ-E-404.

e Question 21: Panel Schedules : The panel schedule for DP-MGH on MAQ-E-610 has significant differences
from the single-line on MAQ-E-501- both breaker sizes and wire sizes. Please indicate which one to go by
and if there are other panel schedules that do not match the one line.

e Response: Refer to revised MAQ-E-601 and MAQ-E-610 as issued in Addendum 34.

e Question 22: Addendum 31 : Addendum 31 .4 contract question 15 indicated that an updated drawing MAQ-
E-501 was included in the addendum, but the drawing was not included.

e Response: Refer to revised MAQ-E-501 as issued in Addendum 34.

e Question 23: Power Distribution : Drawing STE-E-100 indicates a single S000A service for the Marquee
building. The single-line indicates both a 3000A and a 4000A service. Drawing MAQ-E-401shows two
services, but the note indicates that the equipment may CHANGE to two services if PPL dictates. Is this
decision still pending, or has the decision been made? What does it mean for our bid that we are to "consider
a second service" as the drawings indicate?

e Response: Refer to revised MAQ-E-101 and STE-E-100 as issued in Addendum 34.

e Question 24: Arc fault circuits : Drawing GEN-E-001 has 24 General Notes. The first 23 concern Lightning
Protection. Note 24 says to provide Arc-Fault circuit interrupters for all circuits serving dormitory areas. Is
this a design-build project? This is a design note, not a general note to be added to the end of a list of
unrelated notes. The panel schedules say nothing about this, neither do the specifications. Please indicate
which breakers need to be arc-fault breakers so that the panel manufacturers know how to quote.

e Response: Refer to revised GEN-E-001 as issued in Addendum 34.
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Question 25: Bid Process : Is the project going to be awarded this time? The drawings do not seem to be
complete, especially for a rebid. There are notes on the electrical drawings stating that Fire Alarm shop
drawings need to be sealed by a New Jersey PE, there are several drawings that say that metering sections
need to be approved by ConEd etc. The scope of work between the prime contractors is not well defined and
is confusing even after the questions that have been answered. The drawings do not appear to 100% yet. Is the
intent to award contracts or is this just for budget purposes?

Response: Yes, intent is to award contracts. Refer to revised GEN-E-001 as issued in Addendum 34.
Question 26: Generator Specification : Addendum #28 was supposed to have an attachment of a new
Generator Specification 263213 but it was not attached, please provide an updated spec that makes sense
since the current one does not.

Response: Refer to revised spec section 263213 as issued in Addendum 34. Spec was mistakenly not attached
to Addendum 28.

Question 27: Site excevation : Please spend the time to issue an addendum that MODIFIES THE SPEC
SECTIONS that conflict with your answers to questions. Specifically when an answer to a question conflicts
with 10 different specs does that question's answer automatically overrule all contrary specification
statements, and when addendum 59 answer conflicts with addendum 32's answer but neither of the
addendums bothered to modify the spec section they are referring to does the answer in addendum 59
supersede all?

Response: New responses supersede previous responses where indicated in response text.

Question 28: Scope of Work : Who is responsible for the conduit and wire for site lights? The answers to
questions seem to imply that the .1 GC is responsible for all site excavation, is this the case and if so does that
mean the .1 digs for all the various site lights and the EC installs conduit? If so who provides the concrete
encasement, who backfills. It makes no sense to have the .1 do this scope of work, the GC's will have to scour
the electrical contract documents to see the thousands of feet of excavation they are responsible for.
Response: Regarding site lighting: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation, backfill, concrete,
concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical Contractor is
responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling, light pole bases, foundations and fixture installation Refer
to revised spec section 010100 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 29: Site Light Details : Are the site light concrete foundations meant to be delegated design? There
is absolutely no detail of what is required. Also who is responsible for the bases the GC or EC

Response: Site light concrete foundations are delegated design per manufacturer requirements. Light pole
bases and foundations are by electrical prime (.4 contract). Refer to revised spec section 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 30: Spec 010100 para 1.9 has a requirement for project photographs is this the responsibility of the
.1 GC or do all prime contractors need to include project photos?

Response: Requirement is responsibility of the .1 General Contractor only.

Question 32: services or construction : hi we are an engineering only firm. can we participate under electrical
construction? is the prebid meeting required or optional?

Response: Prebid meeting was optional and sign-in sheet was circulated in Addendum 28. Contact any

contractor who attended to advise on participation.
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Question 33: Rescue Assistance System : Specification 27 51 30 refers to a Rescue Assistance System.
Drawing GEN-E-001 under Fire Alarm symbols denotes Rescue Assistance devices. We have not found any
symbols on the floor plans. Is there a Rescue Assistance System in the project? Please advise.

Response: There is not. System with related notes and symbols removed from drawing GEN-E-001 as issued
in Addendum 34.

Question 34: Lightning Protection : Various Electrical Drawings reference Lightning Protection. No
Specification for Lightning Protection has been provided. Please provide.

Response: Refer to specification 264113 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 35: Light Fixture Schedules: There are multiple instances where light fixtures are shown on the
electrical lighting drawings, but the types depicted do not exist. or they may match a fixture type that is
shown on a fixture schedule in a different building, but not the one in question. Can a comprehensive fixture
schedule that is properly coordinated be provides? For example type V3 in the BSO building, there is no type
V3 listed on drawing BSO-E-604.

Response: Refer to revised BSO-E-604 as issued in Addendum 34, including type V3. Revised light fixture
schedules BSO-E-604, GYM-E-602, MAQ-E-615 are included in Addendum 34 clarifying fixture
discrepancies.

Question 36: Scope of Work: Please clarify which supersedes which. Addendum 32 question 170 -that is
listed under the .1 GC section - says that a note buried on drawing ACD-MX-101 somehow is the
responsibility of the .2 and .4 contractors. Can you please identify what other drawings that, per the table of
contents and scope of work, APPLY ONLY TO THE .1 CONTRACTOR now magically are the
responsibility of the .2 or .4 contractor? Note that drawing GEN-G-002.1 clearly indicates that ACD-MX-101
applies only to the .1 contractor, however your addendum 32 question contradicts this. Are there other hidden
scopes of work for the .2, .3. or .4 contracts on drawings that are not a part of their contract? Similarly are
there drawings in the .2, .3, or .4 scope of work that the .1 is responsible for?

Response: As noted in 010100 Summary of Work, drawings are not divided by prime contract and contractors
are responsible for work shown on full set of drawings and specifications pertaining to their scope of work.
Question 37: addendum supersedance order of operations : Please clarify. If an addendum's answers are
meant to supersede the spec/drawing that it conflicts with (even if the EOR doesn't bother to change the
original spec/drawing the answer contradicts) please clarify does a later answer within an addendum
supersede an answer earlier in the same addendum, or are they equal? Addendum 32 question 221's answer is
in direct contraction with the question/answer above it, which one governs. Per Q/A 220 (add 32) the GC has
to do ALL EXCAVATION 5' outside the building, the following answer (Q/A #222) is 180 degrees different,
which one should we use?

Response: New responses supersede previous responses where indicated in response text. Question 220
response refers specifically to utility work. Geothermal well excavation is not included in utility work.
Question 38: Addendum 32 .4 Contract Question 11 : The answer to .4 Contract question 11 in addendum 32
says that the A/V package will be a part of a separate procurement package, does this mean that all of the A/V
drawings and division 27 specifications are not a part of the .4 scope of work?

Response: AV scope is included in package as noted in drawings and specifications. Previous response

referred to additional scope not shown in contract drawings.
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Question 39: Spec 010100 .4 Scope of Work : Spec 010100 para 1.5 E, 3 says that the .4 contractor is
responsible for "Transformer Stations, complete including fences". What does this mean, if its pad mount
transformers they will be utility supplied and are located on the site which per Add 32 question 220's answer
is by the .1 contractor. Further there are no fences shown or detailed on any of the .4 contract drawings
Response: No fences are required. Refer to revised spec section 010100 as issued in Addendum 34.

Question 40: Scope of Work : 010100 para 1.5 E 17 issued by addendum 32 says that the .4 contractor
provided the conduits and service vaults for site network pathways, since addendum 32 question 220 says that
the .1 does all excavation is the intent really for the .4 to provide the manholes for the .1 to dig, set, and
backfill?

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. Refer to revised 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 41: Scope of Work : Question 220 and its answer in add 32 says that the .1 does all site excavation
and backfill for the .4 contractor. What about concrete encasement, or stone/grit backfill material is that by
the .1 or .47

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. -The utility will provide transformers,
cabling from poles to the transformers and laterals to the switchgear or CT cabinet Refer to revised 010100 as
issued in Addendum 34.

Question 44: Maxcell Innerduct : Spec 270528 calls for every 4" communication duct to contain 2- Maxcell 3
cell ducts. Since the .1 contractor is to install the ductbanks that are 5' outside of the building, are these to be
provided and installed by the .1? Are these really needed/required becasue other then being mentioned one
place in the spec they are not shown or detailed anywhere.

Response: Maxcell is required from building through in ground conduit to vault. Maxcell must be continuous
without breaks or splices. Maxcell should be installed after the successful proofing of conduits installed by
electrical contractor.

Question 45: Telcom ductbanks : Please confirm that the various addendum questions that have said that the
.1 contractor is responsible for excavation, conduit, concrete encasement, manholes and backfill of electrical
ductbanks applies to all of the telcom ductbanks shown on STE-TC drawings.

Response: Regarding electrical service, electrical feeders to generator, building feeds, site lighting,
telecommunications and all other electrical duct banks: -The .1 General Contractor is to provide excavation,
backfill, concrete, concrete encasement, manholes, vaults and any associated site work -The .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for laying conduit and pulling cabling. Refer to revised 010100 as issued in
Addendum 34.

Question 46: Audio Visual Equipment : Addendum 33, .4 question 11 response is that Audio Visual
Equipment will be under a separate contract. Specification 01 01 00 Summary of Work 1.5E, Item 18, states

that Audio Visual equipment is part of this .4 Electrical Contract. Which is it? Please advise.
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e Response: AV scope is included in package as noted in drawings and specifications. Previous response
referred to additional scope not shown in contract drawings.

e Question 47: Controls Conduits : Addendum 30, .2 question 7 response indicates that the .4 Electrical
Contractor is responsible for all controls conduits except the range ventilation. No conduits are shown on the
Electrical Drawings. Since the .4 Electrical contract is not providing the ATC/BAS system, how do we know
what conduit to provide? Will there be drawings issued? We believe the logical approach would be for the
contractor supplying the system to provide their respective conduits. Please advise.

e Response: Conduits and cabling for BAS system is the responsibility of the .2 contractor. This response
supersedes previous response for .2 contractor question 7. .4 contractor is responsible for providing data
connection, as indicated in response to question 31 for .2 contractor in Addendum 31.

e Question 48: AV Drawings : Drawing GEN-AV-700 has details for mounting of multiple items that are not
part of the AV or electrical scope- Projector, Projector Screen, TV monitors. Please verify that the mounting
of these items is not part of the .1 electrical scope

e Response: Per spec section 010100, installation of all Audio-Visual equipment is responsibility of the .4

contractor.

SPECIFICATION CHANGES — ALL CONTRACTS
Item 1 - Please refer to the attached documents for updated specifications as described in responses to questions
and listed below.

NUMBER / NAME / ACTION

010100 / SUMMARY OF WORK - PACKAGE 01 / revised

010250 / UNIT PRICES IN LUMP SUM CONTRACTS - PACKAGE 01 / revised
024110/ SELECTIVE DEMOLITION / issued

042000 / UNIT MASONRY / revised

061719 / CROSS LAMINATED TIMBER / revised

084100 / ENTRANCES AND STOREFRONTS / revised

105100 / LOCKERS / revised

114000 / FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT / revised

119020 / SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT / revised

119030 / TRAINING EQUIPMENT / revised

122100 / WINDOW SHADES / revised

133419 / METAL BUILDING SYSTEMS / revised

220719 / PLUMBING PIPING INSULATION / revised

263213 / ENGINE GENERATORS / revised

264113 / LIGHTING PROTECTIONS FOR STRUCTURES / issued
329113 / PLANTING SOILS / revised

DRAWING CHANGES — ALL CONTRACTS
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Item 1 - Please refer to the attached documents for updated drawings as described in responses to questions and
listed below.
NUMBER / NAME / ACTION

BSO-A-410/RCP PART PLAN A - LEVEL 1/ Revised (window shade clarification)

BSO-A-411/RCP PART PLAN B - LEVEL 1/ Revised (window shade clarification)

BSO-A-420/RCP PART PLAN A - LEVEL 2 / Revised (window shade clarification)

BSO-A-421/RCP PART PLAN B - LEVEL 2 / Revised (window shade clarification)

BSO-A-520 / EXTERIOR SECTION DETAILS / Revised (MBS-02 clarification)

BSO-A-658 / INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - SERT & HDES ENTRY _ BESO AREA _ SERT BRIEFING ROOM /
Revised (AV scope clarification)

BSO-A-662 / INTERIOR ELEVATION - BESO ADMIN CONF ROOM / Revised (AV scope clarification)
BSO-A-663 / INTERIOR PLANS RCP AND ELEVATIONS - CLASSROOM / Revised (AV scope clarification)
BSO-A-664 / INTERIOR PLAN RCP AND ELEVATIONS - LAUNDRY AREA & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS /
Revised (equipment clarification)

BSO-A-710/DOOR SCHEDULE / Revised (door width clarification)

BSO-A-770 / MILLWORK DETAILS / Revised (SEQ-01 clarificatin)

BSO-E-402 / SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM / Revised (low voltage single line clarification)

BSO-E-602 / LOW VOLTAGE PANEL SCHEDULES / Revised (schedule clarification)

BSO-E-604 / SCHEDULES / Revised (fixture model clarification)

BSO-P-111/BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN A -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (fixture
clarification)

BSO-P-112 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (fixture
clarification)

BSO-P-113 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN A -DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised
(fixture clarification)

BSO-P-114 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN B -DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised
(fixture clarification)

BSO-P-121 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN A -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 2 -PLUMBING / Revised (fixture
clarification)

BSO-P-122 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 2 -PLUMBING / Revised (fixture
clarification)

BSO-P-123 / BESO -FLOOR PART PLAN B -DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY -LEVEL 2 -PLUMBING / Revised
(fixture clarification)

BSO-P-401 / BESO -SCHEDULES -PLUMBING / Revised (shower clarification)

FTU-A-611/ POWER_COMMUNICATION & FINISH PART PLAN B - LEVEL 1/ Revised (marking clarification)
FTU-A-660 / INTERIOR PLAN _ SECTION - INDOOR RANGE / Revised (marking clarification)

FTU-A-700 / ROOM, FINISH AND DOOR SCHEDULE / Revised (framing detail clarification)

FTU-E-603 / SCHEDULES / Revised (light model clarification)

FTUE-S-11/ FRAMING PART PLAN E -LEVEL 2 / Revised (linear load clarification)

FTU-P-111 / FIREARMS UNITS -FLOOR PART PLAN A -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (site
scope clarification)

FTU-P-112 / FIREARMS UNITS -FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (site
scope clarification)

GEN-A-520/ TYPICAL CMU DETAILS / Revised (SILL-01 located)

GEN-A-772 / LOCKER TYPES / Revised (cubby dimension clarification)

GEN-E-001 / ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS ABBREVATIONS AND NOTES / Revised (symbol clarification)
GRG-E-100 / MUSEUM GARAGE - ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS / Revised (schedule clarification)
GYM-E-212/LEVEL 1 - PART B - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (tank lighting systems clarification)
GYM-E-222 /LEVEL 2 - PART B - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (tank lighting systems clarification)
GYM-E-601 / SCHEDULES / Revised (light model clarification)

GYM-E-602 / LIGHTING SCHEDULES / Revised (schedule clarification)

GYM-P-111 / GYMNASIUM -FLOOR PART PLAN A -SAN & VENT-LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (site scope
clarification)

GYM-P-112 / GYMNASIUM -FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING / Revised (fixture
clarification)

GYM-P-114 / GYMNASIUM -FLOOR PART PLAN B -DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING /
Revised (fixture clarification)

ITV-A-603 / BUILDING 4 - PLANS ELEVATIONS / Revised (window type clarification)
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ITV-A-605 / ELEVATION LOCATION PLAN / Revised (elevation clarification)

ITV-A-606 / FACADES - ELEVATIONS / Revised (window type clarification)

ITV-A-652 / WALL SECTIONS / Revised (window type clarification)

ITV-A-653 / WALL SECTIONS / Revised (window detail clarification)

ITV-A-700 / WINDOW TYPES & DETAILS / Revised (window detail clarification)

ITV-A-702 / DOOR TYPES & DETAILS / Revised (door type and detailing)

ITV-A-720 / EXTERIOR MOVEABLE WALL TYPES / Revised (detail clarification)

MAQ-A-121/FLOOR PART PLAN B - LEVEL 1 / Revised (wall/pipe clash resolution)

MAQ-A-122 / FLOOR PART PLAN C - LEVEL 1 / Revised (wall/pipe clash resolution)

MAQ-A-123 / FLOOR PART PLAN D - LEVEL 1/ Revised (corner guard clarification)

MAQ-A-412 / RCP PART PLAN C - LEVEL 0/ Revised (window shade clarification)

MAQ-A-413 / RCP PART PLAN D - LEVEL 0/ Revised (window shade clarification)

MAQ-A-423 / RCP PART PLAN D - LEVEL 1/ Revised (window shade clarification)

MAQ-A-669 / ENLARGED PLANS RCP AND ELEVATIONS - CAFETERIA / Revised (window shade
clarification)

MAQ-A-675 / ENLARGED PLANS RCPS AND ELEVATIONS - CONFERENCE ROOMS / Revised (window
shade clarification)

MAQ-A-676 / ENLARGED PLANS RCPS AND ELEVATIONS - DIRECTOR'S OFFICE / Revised (window shade
clarification)

MAQ-A-677 / ENLARGED PLAN RCP AND ELEVATIONS - CAPTAIN'S OFFICE A / Revised (window shade
clarification)

MAQ-A-678 / ENLARGED PLAN RCP AND ELEVATIONS - CAPTAIN'S OFFICE B / Revised (window shade
clarification)

MAQ-A-684 / ENLARGED PLANS RCP AND ELEVATIONS - DAY ROOM TYP. / Revised (window shade
clarification)

MAQ-A-685 / ENLARGED PLANS RCP AND ELEVATIONS - LAUNDRY AT LEVEL 2-3 TYP / Revised
(window shade clarification)

MAQ-A-710/ DOOR SCHEDULE / Revised (door lite clarification)

MAQ-E-101 / OVERALL FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 0 - ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS / Revised (sheet note clarification)
MAQ-E-213 / FLOOR PART PLAN D - LEVEL 0 - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (large conference light
clarification)

MAQ-E-231/FLOOR PART PLAN B - LEVEL 2 - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (dorm light clarification)
MAQ-E-232 / FLOOR PART PLAN C - LEVEL 2 - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (BOH, dorm light clarification)
MAQ-E-233 / FLOOR PART PLAN D - LEVEL 2 - LIGHTING SYSTEMS / Revised (dorm light clarification)
MAQ-E-405 / ENLARGED PART PLAN - FUEL PUMPING STATION / Revised (panel clarification)

MAQ-E-501 / ELECTRICAL SINGLE LINE / Revised (feeder F350A clarification)

MAQ-E-601 / MECHANCIAL PANEL SCHEDULE 1 OF 3/ Revised (panel M1HA clarification)

MAQ-E-605 / OPTIONAL STANDBY PANEL SCHEDULES 2 OF 5 / Revised (circuit clarification note)
MAQ-E-606 / OPTIONAL STANDBY PANEL SCHEDULES 3 OF 5/ Revised (circuit clarification note)
MAQ-E-607 / OPTIONAL STANDBY PANEL SCHEDULES 4 OF 5/ Revised (circuit clarification note)
MAQ-E-610 / DISTRIBUTION PANEL SCHEDULES / Revised (schedule clarificaiton)

MAQ-E-615 / LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE / Revised (light model clarification)

MAQ-F-101 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 0 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-102 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 0 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarificatin)

MAQ-F-104 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN D -LEVEL 0 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarificatin)

MAQ-F-111 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 1 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (corridor, ITV fire
protection clarification)

MAQ-F-112 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 1 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair, corridor fire
protection clarification)

MAQ-F-114 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN D -LEVEL 1 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-116 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN F -LEVEL 1 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (central plan fire
protection clarification)

MAQ-F-121 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 2 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-122 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 2 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
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clarification)

MAQ-F-124 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN D -LEVEL 2 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-131 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 3 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-132 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 3 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-134 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN D -LEVEL 3 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-141 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 4 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-142 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 4 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-144 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN D -LEVEL 4 -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (stair fire protection
clarification)

MAQ-F-301 / MARQUEE -SPRINKLER AND STANDPIPE RISE -FIRE PROTECTION / Revised (single line
clarification)

MAQ-M-110/FLOOR PART PLAN A - LEVEL 0 - MECHANICAL / Revised (duct ¢j clarification)

MAQ-M-140 / FLOOR PART PLAN A - LEVEL 3 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-141/FLOOR PART PLAN B - LEVEL 3 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-143 / FLOOR PART PLAN D - LEVEL 3 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-150 / FLOOR PART PLAN A - LEVEL 4 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-151/FLOOR PART PLAN B - LEVEL 4 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-152 / FLOOR PART PLAN C - LEVEL 4 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-153 / FLOOR PART PLAN D - LEVEL 4 - MECHANICAL / Revised (airflow regulator clarification)
MAQ-M-300 / ENLARGED PLANS - MECHANICAL / Revised (equipment tag clarification)

MAQ-M-301 / ENLARGED PLANS - MECHANICAL / Revised (equipment tag clarification)

MAQ-M-403 / WATER RISER - MECHANICAL / Revised (hydronic riser clarification)

MAQ-M-500 / SCHEDULES- MECHANICAL / Revised (equipment tag clarification)

MAQ-P-101.2 / MARQUEE -BELOWSLAB FLOOR PART PLAN A -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-102.1 / MARQUEE -OVERHEAD FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-102.2 / MARQUEE -BELOWSLAB FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-103.2 / MARQUEE -BELOWSLAB FLOOR PART PLAN C -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-104.2 / MARQUEE -BELOWSLAB FLOOR PART PLAN D -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-104.4 / MARQUEE -BELOW SLAB FLOOR PART PLAN G -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 0 -PLUMBING /
Revised (site scope clarification)

MAQ-P-112.1 / MARQUEE -OVERHEAD FLOOR PART PLAN B -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING /
Revised (drain clarification)

MAQ-P-113.1 / MARQUEE -OVERHEAD FLOOR PART PLAN C -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING /
Revised (drain clarification)

MAQ-P-114.2 / MARQUEE -BELOWSLAB FLOOR PART PLAN D -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 1 -PLUMBING /
Revised (drain clarification)

MAQ-P-135 / MARQUEE -FLOOR PART PLAN E -SAN & VENT -LEVEL 3 -PLUMBING / Revised (scupper
clarification)

MAQ-QF-113/ FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE / Revised (water filter scope clarification)
MAQ-S-100 / FOUNDATION -PART PLAN A / Revised (elevation clarification)

MAQ-S-101 / FOUNDATION -PART PLAN B / Revised (edge beam clarification)

MAQ-S-102 / FOUNDATION -PART PLAN C / Revised (edge beam clarification)

MAQ-S-103 / FOUNDATION -PART PLAN D / Revised (edge beam clarification)

MAQ-S-111/FRAMING PART PLAN B -LEVEL 0/ Revised (slab on grade clarification)

MAQ-S-125 / FRAMING PART PLAN G -LEVEL 1 / Revised (stair support clarification)
MAQ-S-131/FRAMING PART PLAN B -LEVEL 2 / Revised (slab opening clarification)

MAQ-S-133 / FRAMING PART PLAN D -LEVEL 2 / Revised (slab opening clarification)

MAQ-S-134 / FRAMING PART PLAN F -LEVEL 2 / Revised (slab opening clarification)
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MAQ-S-322 / TYPICAL SLAB-ON-GRADE DETAILS / Revised (slab on grade clarification)

MAQ-S-501 / STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMN SCHEDULE / Revised (base plate clarification)

MAQ-S-515 / TYPICAL STRUCTURAL STEEL TRUSS ELEVATION, SCHEDULE AND DETAILS / Revised
(truss

clarification)

MAQ-TC-120/ FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 1 -TELECOMMUNICATIONS / Revised (erroneous symbols
removed)

MAQ-TC-130/ FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 2 -TELECOMMUNICATIONS / Revised (erroneous symbols
removed)

MAQ-TC-131/ FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 2 -TELECOMMUNICATIONS / Revised (erroneous symbols
removed)

MAQ-TC-140 / FLOOR PART PLAN A -LEVEL 3 -TELECOMMUNICATIONS / Revised (erroneous symbols
removed)

MAQ-TC-141/ FLOOR PART PLAN B -LEVEL 3 -TELECOMMUNICATIONS / Revised (erroneous symbols
removed)

STE-C-303 / SITE DEMOLITION PLAN 3 / Revised (water main note clarification)

STE-C-702 / UTILITY PLAN 2 / Revised (dimension clarifcation)

STE-C-751 / UTILITY DETAILS - 1/ Revised (meter vault clarification)

STE-E-100 / SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS / Revised (sheet note clarification)

STE-L-104 / MATERIALS PLAN / Revised (entrance clarification)

STE-L-901 / HARDSCAPE DETAILS / Revised (splash pad removed)
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2017 EDITION v.2
SECTION 010100
SUMMARY OF WORK

PART 1 — GENERAL

1.1 STIPULATIONS

A.  The specifications sections "General Conditions of the Construction Contract”, "Special
Conditions", and "Division 1 - General Requirements" form a part of this Section by this
reference thereto, and shall have the same force and effect as if printed herewith in full.

1.2 LOCATION

A. 175 Hershey Park Drive, Hershey PA 17033
1.3 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A
1.4 CONTRACT DURATION

A.  The Construction Contract duration shall be 1642 calendar days commencing on the date of
the Initial Job Conference.

B. The Project will consist of Work on an existing, operating and occupied Pennsylvania State
Police Academy & Headquarters Facility located on an approximately 160 acre campus

C. 1. The site includes multiple support functions operating from multiple facilities

D. 2. The Work of this Project should be executed in such a manor so as to minimize all
interference with the ongoing operations and activities of the Pennsylvania State Police
Academy. Proposed phasing and sequencing drawings are included in the Contract Drawings
to illustrate the Agency’s Continuity of Operations priorities. All means and methods, and final
sequencing and schedule are the sole responsibility of the Contractor.

1.5 WORK INCLUDED

A. The Work of this Project consists of, but is not necessarily limited to, the following. Detailed
requirements of the Work are described in the pertinent specification Sections and/or shown on
the Drawings.

B. General Construction (.1) Contract:

1. All responsibilities for the lead contractor as established by the Department’s General
Conditions, Division 1 and technical specifications

All work pertaining to the 0.1 contractor shown in the contract drawings and specifications
Salvage, cleaning and storage of 2,500 bricks from the existing academy building.
Salvage of (6) duct smoke detectors in demolished buildings for retention by PSP
Partial demolition of the Administrative wing of the main academy building to the extents
indicated on the drawings.

Total demolition of existing buildings and structures as shown to be demolished on the
drawings:

Academy “shoot house”

Water tower

Stables

Maintenance building

BESO Headquarters and covered parking/ garage and miscellaneous structures
BESO Stables

apON
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g. The Main Academy building
Demolition of existing Site utilities, and the temporary relocation and maintenance of
existing utilities as required to maintain operations including:

a. storm water management system and drainage networks
b. Domestic and Fire Projection water

c. Sanitary Sewer

d. Natural gas service

e. Electrical service

8. Site work including but not limited to:

a. Site ut|I|t|es from 5°-0” outside of the building line:

Storm water system
Domestic and Fire Projection water
Sanitary Sewer

iv. Natural gas service from the connection to the main to the meter
v. Incoming Electrical service, including excavation, backfill, concrete,
concrete encasement, manholes, and vaults
vi. Site utility tunnels and ducts
vii. Telecom service, including excavation, backfill, concrete, concrete

encasement, manholes and vaults

b. Site |mprovements including but not limited to:

Relocation, and regrading of eastern run of Police Academy Drive
New service road from Keiffer road connecting to Police Academy Drive
Relocation, regrading and repaving of Police Academy Drive West

iv. Amphitheater
v. Parking areas, including all paving, curbs and islands.
vi. New walks, curbs, pavers

vii. Fences

viii. Site access control gates

ix. Site security and anti-ram bollards
X. Tree removal as shown on the drawings
xi. Seeding and plantings

xii. Site stairs and ramps

xiii. Site Signage

xiv. Site Furniture

xv. All other misc. site accessories.

9. Major site infrastructure including but not limited to:

PSPA Core Buildings, BESO & Sitework
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a. Foundations for Diesel generators
b. Structure and envelope of the main campus pump house, including all utilities
outside of 5’-0” of the building line
c. Fuel tanks for vehicle refueling
10. Relocation of existing BESO storage containers as shown on the drawings
11. Construction of all buildings, outbuildings and secondary structures
a. All buildings on the campus are described in the drawings, and include, but are not
limited to:
i. The “Marquee” or main academy buildings
ii. Physical Education building, including pool and all pool systems and
equipment
iii. Fire Arms Building
iv. BESO Headquarters
v. Museum Garage
b. All concrete work including but not limited to
i. Foundations, grade beams, and slab on grade
ii. Building walls and slabs
iii. Topping slabs
iv. Curbs at walls, doors, or openings
c. All subgrade waterproofing
d. Installation of foundation sleeves furnished by other prime contractors.

Addendum 34
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e. All primary structural work including but not limited to:
i. Structural steel
ii. Metal decking and pour stops
iii. CLT Timber floor slabs
iv. Glulam Timber beams
f.  All structural masonry work including, but not limited to:
i. Load bearing CMU, walls and lintels
i. CMU pilasters
g. Exterior enclosure:
i. Exterior CMU Masonry cavity wall inclusive of air/ water barrier, and all
accessories
i. Roofing and all roofing accessories as shown in the drawings and
specifications
1. SBS modified bitumen roofing
2. Protected membrane roofs with paver over burden
3. Standing seam metal panel roofs
iii. Installation of roof drains furnished by the .3 Plumbing contractor
iv. Exterior at grade waterproofing systems
1. Protected membrane with lawn and soil overburden
v. Exterior aluminum and glass curtain wall
vi. Exterior custom fabricated vestibules as shown in the drawings and
specifications
vii. Exterior aluminum entrances and storefronts
viii. Aluminum Windows
ix. Skylights
1. Aluminum and glass skylights
2. Aluminum and plexiglass skylights
x. Powered coiling doors
xi. Bi-fold garage doors
xii. Glazing
xiii. Pre-engineered metal building structure and enclosure
xiv. Louvers and similar items that affect the building appearance. (Some items
may be furnished to the GC by other Prime contractors).
h. Miscellaneous metal framing as shown on the drawings or required by the
specifications including but not limited to:
i. Misc. metal supports for vanities and countertops
ii. Mechanical platforms and grating
iii. Catwalks
iv. Exterior platforms and grating
v. Mechanical room access stairs and landings
vi. Angle Lintels, sills and brick shelfs
vii. Loose lintels
viii. Indoor Range Baffling Supports
i. Cold formed metal framing as shown on the drawings or required by the
specifications
i. Exterior back-up wall assemblies
ii. Interior partitions where required by the drawings and specifications
j- Stone work,
i. Natural stone as shown on the drawings and in the specifications
ii. Solid surface countertops as shown in the drawings and specifications
k. Interior partitions
i. Metal stud and GWB partitions
ii. Interior CMU Masonry partitions consisting of
1. Standard concrete masonry units
2. Ground faced concrete masonry units
iii. Blocking either interior to the partition, or applied to the partition to support
the work of this and other prime contractors.
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Ceilings
i. Suspended Gypsum Ceiling Board Ceilings
ii. Suspended Acoustic tile ceilings
iii. Suspended Washable Acoustic tile ceilings
iv. Suspended wood baffling systems

m. Interior and exterior doors
i. Hollow metal doors and frames
i. Wood doors
n. Interior vision panels and storefronts
i. Aluminum and glass demountable partitions
i. Hollow metal and glass acoustical rated assemblies
iii. Aluminum and glass interior store front
0. Interior finishes including but not limited to:
i. Ceramic tile
ii. Floor tile
iii. Quarry tile
iv. Carpet tile
v. Resilient flooring
vi. Athletic flooring
vii. Cork bulletin board
viii. Felt acoustic panels
p. Exterior and interior painting and finishing
g. Specialties including:
i. Metal lockers
ii. Toilet, bath and shower accessories
iii. Toilet and shower partitions
iv. Fire extinguisher cabinets and Fire extinguishers
v. Magnetic glass whiteboards
r.  Millwork and casework including but not limited to:
i. Main Reception desk
ii. Mock-courtroom
iii. Bathroom vanities
iv. Base cabinets
v. PLAM storage shelving on standards
vi. Closet rods and hat shelves
vii. Wood veneer wall panels
viii. Perforated wood veneer wall panels
ix. Solid wood baseboard
s. Specialty wall and partition construction for interior tactical mazing walls and
facades
t.  Laundry equipment
u. Kitchen and cafeteria equipment, including hood systems and associated fans,
excluding ducts by the .2 HVAC contractor
v. Vertical transportation systems
i. Machine room-less traction passenger elevators
ii. Machine room-less traction hydraulic elevators
iii. Hole-less, machine room-less hydraulic elevators
w. Stairs, guardrails and handrails
i. Egress stairs: Steel pan stairs with concrete fill, and painted steel
guardrails and handrails
ii. Monumental stair: composed of steel pan stair with precast concrete treads
and risers with decorative wood guardrail and powder coated steel handrail
iii. Ornamental metal steel pan stairs with concrete infill, decorative painted
steel guardrail and wood handrail
X. Hazardous Materials abatement including asbestos, lead, PCB, Radon and other
materials as applicable
y. Foundations and/ or supports for all heavy equipment
PSPA Core Buildings, BESO & Sitework Addendum 34
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z. Firing range equipment
aa. Firing range baffling

12. Temporary construction as required to maintain existing operations and facilities and

protect occupants and visitors to the site.

C. HVAC Construction (.2) Contract:

1. The usual heating, ventilation and air-conditioning work, including controls, piping,
ductwork AHU'’s, fan coil, exhaust fans, heat exchangers and pumps

2. All work included in the contract drawings, plans and specifications

3. Site distribution of, hot water and chilled water (buried underground between Marquee
and FTU

4. Light weight equipment supports and housekeeping pads

5. Central plant and HVAC equipment controls

6. All associated water treatment systems for hydronic systems under the 0.2 contract

7. Furnishing of Intake and exhaust louvers to be installed by the .1 General Contractor

8. All fuel tanks and fuel lines excluding vehicle refueling tanks and other isolated
specialty tanks under a .1 contract

9. Cathodic protection for steel tanks

10. HVAC connections for kitchen equipment, laundry equipment and any equipment

provided by others that requires HVAC connections
11. Ductwork connections to kitchen hoods by .1 Contractor
12. Electric resistance heating
13. In slab heating
14. Below slab duct work
15. Hazmat work associated with the HVAC contractor’s work
16. System start-up
17. Commissioning and balancing and training
18. BMS and controls systems including associated connections
19. Geothermal well field including associated excavation, backfill and piping

D.  Plumbing Construction (.3) Contract:

1.

The usual plumbing work for buildings including water, sanitary and rain water conductors
for building system, within 5°-0” of the exterior building line

2. All work pertaining to the 0.3 contractor shown in the contract drawings and specifications

3. All gas piping and connections for building systems and from the gas meter to the service
point.

4. Insulation of all piping and equipment as shown in the drawings and specifications

5. Water treatment equipment

6. Plumbing connections to pool equipment, pumps and associated piping and pumping

7. Plumbing connections to chlorinated water treatment systems associated with the pool
equipment.

8. Domestic water and fire water pumps

9. Central pump house equipment

10. Painting of sprinkler pipe and gas pipe as shown on the contract drawings and
specifications

11. Air-conditioning drainage systems

12. Grease, oil and lint trap systems within buildings and grease/oil traps and piping exterior to
buildings.

13. Furnishing of roof drains to be installed by the .1 General Contractor

14. Rain water conductors from roof drains

15. Fire suppression system

16. equipment supports and housekeeping pads

17. Hazardous materials work associated with the plumbing contractors work
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18. Testing, disinfection of water system, adjusting and placing in operation all systems

installed

Electrical Construction (.4) Contract:

1. The usual electrical work for buildings including power, lighting, communications,

security and fire alarm

Electrical service points of entry

Conduit and cabling associated with Transformer stations

Load side Electrical distribution cabling and conduit between buildings and site

elements, not inclusive of line side incoming electrical services

5. Site lighting, including poles, foundations, conduit and cabling

6. Electrical power generators and transfer switches, including sub-base tanks, mufflers,
exhaust piping and outdoor enclosures. Day tank and muffler to be furnished to .2
HVAC Contractor

7. Electrical power, starters, overload protection and disconnecting means for all HYAC
and Plumbing equipment where not furnished integral to the equipment.

8. Telecommunications structured cabling pathways, provide cabling, outlets and terminal
unless otherwise directed

9. Fire alarm systems including connections for elevators, air handling equipment and
door hardware

10. Security including access control, video surveillance systems and intrusion/ various
alarms

11. Public address systems

12. Central clock system

13. Electrical connections for kitchen equipment, laundry equipment and other equipment
furnished by others that requires electrical connections

14. equipment supports and housekeeping pads

15. Hazardous materials work associated with the electrical equipment removal or
installation

16. Lightning protection

17. Installation of all site network pathways, including conduits and cabling

18. Installation, testing and completion of all Information Technology Audio-Visual and
Physical Security equipment cabling, devices and systems

pwN

1.6 SPECIFICATION FORMAT

A

The Specifications for the work of the separate prime Contracts are bound in one volume.
Technical provisions which apply to each prime Contract are included in the Divisions listed
below:

General Construction (.1) Contract: Divisions 01 through 14 and Divisions 31, 32 and
applicable Sections of Division 33

HVAC Construction (.2) Contract: Divisions 01, 23 and applicable Sections of Divisions 02,
03, 05, 07, 09, 25, 31, 32 and 33.

Plumbing Construction (.3) Contract: Divisions 01, 21, 22 and applicable Sections of
Divisions 02, 03, 05, 07, 09, 25, 31, 32 and 33.

Electrical Construction (.4) Contract: Divisions 01, 25, 26 and applicable Sections of 02, 03,
07, 08, 31, 32, and 33.

Note: The term Professional refers to the Architectural or Engineering firm retained by the
Department to design and document the work of the Project, or the Professional’s authorized
representative. The term Professional may also refer to the Client Agency if the Project design was

PSPA Core Buildings, BESO & Sitework Addendum 34

Hershey, PA

010100-6 July 21, 2023

DGS C-0211-0005 Phase 5 Summary of Work



2017 EDITION v.2

delegated to the Client Agency. Throughout the Specifications and Drawings wherever the terms
'A/E', 'Architect' or 'Engineer' are used it shall mean Professional.

1.7 WORK BY OTHERS
A.
1.8 E-BUILDER CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

A. The electronic document repository to improve productivity and efficiency, and to streamline the
process of construction management during all phases of design, procurement, award and
contract administration. The Department and all Prime Contractors will utilize the e-Builder
Enterprise Software Program (e-Builder) for all Work and administrative duties provided under
this Contract. Any and all notifications, request, submittals, approvals, etc. between the
Department, The Prime Contractors, the Professional, and/or the Construction Manager (if a CM
is assigned to the Project) shall be through the e-Builder system.

1.9 QUESTIONS DURING BIDDING PERIOD

A. Direct all questions pertaining to the Project to the Project Professional utilizing the e-Builder
Enterprise Software Program (e-Builder) as described in the Instructions To Bidders.

PART 2 — PRODUCTS (Not Used)

PART 3 — EXECUTION (Not Used)

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 010250
UNIT PRICES IN LUMP SUM CONTRACTS

PART 1 — GENERAL

1.1

1.2

1.3

STIPULATIONS

A

The specifications sections "General Conditions of the Construction Contract”, "Special
Conditions", and "Division 1 - General Requirements" form a part of this Section by this
reference thereto, and shall have the same force and effect as if printed herewith in full.

DEFINITIONS

A

Unit Price: An amount bid by the Contractor for a unit quantity of a work item listed in the
Schedule of Unit Prices.

Schedule of Unit Prices: The schedule of work items in the Contract for which the
Contractor is to provide a price for adjusting the Contract amount for changes in quantity of
work required.

PROCEDURES

A

Unit Prices will be used as the basis for computing "additions to" or "deductions from" the
Lump Sum Contract amount for extra work and for reductions in quantities of work called
for by the Contract Documents. The unit price applied for “Adds” to the bid quantity will be
equal to the unit price applied for “Deducts” to the bid quantity for each item listed. Unit
Prices shall remain binding and irrevocable for the entire period of the Contract.

Unit Prices shall include all costs by the Contractor, his suppliers and subcontractors for the
work, including labor, material, tools, equipment, insurance, taxes, field overhead, general
overhead and profit and bond. The work shall include all incidental items required to
complete the work.

The Department will not be bound by the Unit Prices unless it accepts the same by
indication on the Construction Contract. The Department may award the contract without
accepting the bidder's Unit Prices. If the Department and the Contractor are unable to
agree upon a new Unit Price, the Department may at its discretion, direct the Contractor to
perform such work on a force account basis.

Work added to the Contract will be of the same general character as that required by the
Contract Documents. Contractors are to assume that changes will be made in a timely
manner, not requiring the Contractor to incur additional mobilization or other disproportional
expenses in connection with the adjustment in contract quantities.

Each bidder shall carefully check the drawings and specifications for the Bid Package
quantities required to be included under the Contract.

Contractors are to comply with requirements of the Instructions to Bidders and instructions
for completion of the Bid Form.
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1.4 SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES

A.  The following Schedules of Unit Prices apply to the Contracts indicated on the Schedules.
The Contractor is to provide Unit Prices for all items.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION (.1) CONTRACT — SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES
ITEM UNIT OF
DESCRIPTION MEASUREM | QUANTITY
NO.
ENT
MARQUEE Building
1 Foundation concrete Cu. Yds 100
2 Foundation reinforcement Tons 2
Anchor rods — 4
3 | 11/2 x 30’ ASTM F1554 Grade 55 Each
4 Rock anchors — Type 1 Each 2
5 Foundation wall penetrations — 12” dia. Each 4
6 Foundation wall penetrations — 6” dia. Each 6
7 Grade beam penetrations — 6” dia. Each 5
8 Floor slab concrete Cu. Yds 50
9 Slab reinforcement Tons 0.5
10 Steel deck — 3” 18 GA SF 250
11 CLT -5 ply 6 7/8” SF 250
12 Metal Deck Closure LF 500
13 Structural steel framing Tons 30
(identified prior to fabrication)
Structural steel framing 2
14 (identified after erection complete) Tons
15 Shop installed circular beam penetrations -6” dia. Each &
16 Sh,f)p ir:stqlled rectangular beam penetrations - Each 10
10”x20” reinforced
10
17 Field installed circular beam penetrations — 6” dia. Each
18 Headed shear studs — %4” x 6” long Each 500
PEMB Foundation
19 Concrete Cu.Yds 100
20 Reinforcement Tons 2
Other buildings (not including PEMB)
21 Foundation concrete Cu. Yds 50
22 Foundation reinforcement Tons 1
23 Structural steel framing Tons 2
24 8” Structural CMU wall SF 250
25 Glulam 6 %" x 18” LF 50
ACM Waterproofing Material Work referenced in UNIT QUANTITY
Section 02 08 00
Main Building (Buildings A, B, C, D, E and H)
26 Building Foundations SF 30000
Pennsylvania State Police Academy Addendum 34
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27 Structural and masonry components behind face SF 40000
brick
Pool Area in Main Building
28 Waterproofing associated with the Pool and its SF 6000
surroundings
Maintenance Building
29 Buildings Foundations SF 2000
30 Structural and masonry components behind face SF 5000
brick
Miscellaneous Concealed Spaces
31 Allowance for ACM waterproofing discovered during | SF 5000
demolition/site activities
Excavation Work
32 Over-Excavated Materials Cu. Yd 1
Temporary Heat Days
33 Temporary Heat Days Day 1

Structural unit price quantities are in addition to structural material quantities directly indicated
and/or implied on the structural drawings, including related notes and specifications. They relate
specifically to primary structural system components and do not include miscellaneous elements
required by other trades for such items as support of secondary bracing steel for the exterior
fagade, MEP support elements, connection materials, secondary support for building
maintenance equipment, stairs, interior partitions, housekeeping pads, concrete fills and curbs, or
any other elements included on the architectural equipment drawings.

HVAC CONSTRUCTION (.2) CONTRACT — SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES

ITEM UNIT OF

NO. DESCRIPTION MEAESr\llJTREM QUANTITY
1 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe %" Per foot 100
2 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe %" Per foot 100
3 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 1” Per foot 100
4 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 1 V2" Per foot 100
5 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 1 %" Per foot 100
6 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 2" Per foot 100
7 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 2 5" Per foot 100
8 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 3” Per foot 100
9 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 4” Per foot 100
10 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 5” Per foot 100
11 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 6” Per foot 100
12 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 8” Per foot 100
13 Insulated Chilled Water Pipe 10” Per foot 100
14 Insulated Hot Water Pipe %" Per foot 100
15 Insulated Hot Water Pipe %" Per foot 100
16 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 17 Per foot 100
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17 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 1 V4" Per foot 100
18 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 1 %2’ Per foot 100
19 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 2” Per foot 100
20 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 2 %" Per foot 100
21 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 3” Per foot 100
22 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 4” Per foot 100
23 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 5” Per foot 100
24 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 6” Per foot 100
25 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 8” Per foot 100
26 Insulated Hot Water Pipe 10” Per foot 100
27 Condenser Water Pipe 2” Per foot 100
28 Condenser Water Pipe 2 %" Per foot 100
29 Condenser Water Pipe 3” Per foot 100
30 Condenser Water Pipe 4” Per foot 100
31 Condenser Water Pipe 5” Per foot 100
32 Condenser Water Pipe 6” Per foot 100
33 Condenser Water Pipe 8” Per foot 100
34 Condenser Water Pipe 10” Per foot 100
35 Condenser Water Pipe 12" Per foot 100
36 Galvanized sheet metal all gauges Per Lb 250
37 Specified Duct Insulation Per Square 50
38 Chilled Water Fan Coil Units Per Unit 5
39 Fan Powered VAV Boxes Per Unit 5
40 Shut Off VAV boxes Per Unit 5
41 DOAS Terminal Boxes Per ltem 5
42 Lay-in 24"x24” Ceiling Diffuser Per Item 5
43 Lay-in 12"x12” Ceiling Diffuser Per ltem 5
44 Sidewall Grille — 0-10 Square Inches Per ltem 5
45 Sidewall Grille — 10-50 Square Inches Per Item 5
46 Sidewall Grille — 50-100 Square Inches Per Item 5
47 Sidewall Grille — 100-200 Square Inches Per ltem 5
48 Sidewall Grille — 200-500 Square Inches Per ltem 5
49 Sidewall Grille — 500-1000 Square Inches Per Item 5
50 Linear Slot Diffuser — 4’ Per Item 5
51 Analog Control Points Per ltem 10
52 Digital Control Points Per ltem 10
53 Fire Damper — 0-50 Square Inches Per ltem 1
54 Fire Damper — 50-200 Square Inches Per ltem 1
55 Fire Damper — 200-500 Square Inches Per ltem 1
56 Fire Damper — 500-1000 Square Inches Per ltem 1
57 Fire Damper — 1000-1500 Square Inches Per ltem 1
58 Fire Damper — 1500-2000 Square Inches Per ltem 1
59 Smoke Damper — 0-50 Square Inches Per ltem 1
60 Smoke Damper — 50-200 Square Inches Per ltem 1
61 Smoke Damper — 200-500 Square Inches Per Item 1
62 Smoke Damper — 500-1000 Square Inches Per Item 1
63 Smoke Damper — 1000-1500 Square Inches Per ltem 1
64 Smoke Damper — 1500-2000 Square Inches Per ltem 1
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65 Volume Control Damper — 0-50 Square Inches Per Item 5
66 Volume Control Damper — 50-200 Square Inches Per ltem 5
67 Volume Control Damper — 200-500 Square Inches Per ltem 5
68 Volume Control Damper — 500-1000 Square Inches Per Item 5
69 Volume Control Damper — 1000-1500 Square Inches Per ltem 5
70 Volume Control Damper — 1500-2000 Square Inches Per ltem 5
71 Specified Valves — %" Per Item 5
72 Specified Valves — %" Per ltem 5
73 Specified Valves — 1” Per ltem 5
74 Specified Valves — 1 V4" Per Item 5
75 Specified Valves — 1 12" Per Item 5
76 Specified Valves — 2" Per ltem 5
77 Specified Valves — 2 %" Per ltem 5
78 Specified Valves — 3” Per Item 5
79 Specified Valves — 4" Per Item 5
80 Specified Valves — 5” Per ltem 5
81 Specified Valves — 6” Per Item 5
82 Specified Valves — 8” Per Item 5
83 Specified Valves — 10" Per Item 5
84 Specified Valves — 12” Per Item 5
Temporary Heat Days
85 Temporary Heat Days Day | 1

HVAC unit price quantities are in addition to material quantities directly indicated and/or implied
on the mechanical drawings, including related notes and specifications. They relate specifically to
system components and do not include miscellaneous elements required by this or other trades
to accomplish the work shown or implied in the contract document

PLUMBING (.3) CONTRACT — SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES
Item No. Description Unit QUANTITY
22 0523 | GENERAL DUTY VALVES FOR PLUMBING
1 Ball Valves, Soldered or Threaded
1/2" Ball Valve EA 1
3/4" Ball Valve EA 1
1" Ball Valve EA 1
1-1/2" Ball Valve EA 1
2" Ball Valve EA 1
2 Gate Valve, Soldered or Threaded
1" Gate Valve EA 1
1-1/2" Gate Valve EA 1
2" Gate Valve EA 1
2-1/2" Gate Valve EA 1
3" Gate Valve EA 1
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3 Check Valve, Soldered or Threaded
1/2" Check Valve EA 1
1" Check Valve EA 1
1-1/2" Check Valve EA 1
2" Check Valve EA 1
4 Butterfly Valve, Soldered or Threaded 1
1" Butterfly Valve EA 1
2" Butterfly Valve EA 1
5 Globe Valve, Soldered or Threaded
1/2" Globe Valve EA 1
1" Globe Valve EA 1
2" Globe Valve EA 1
3" Globe Valve EA 1
22 07 19 | PLUMBING PIPING INSULATION
1 1" Mineral Wool insulation
1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
3/4" diameter pipe LF 100
1-1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
4" diameter pipe LF 100
6" diameter pipe LF 100
2 2" Mineral Wool insulation
1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
3/4" diameter pipe LF 100
1-1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
2" diameter pipe LF 100
4" diameter pipe LF 100
6" diameter pipe LF 100
3 1" Fiber Glass with service jacket
1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
3/4" diameter pipe LF 100
1-1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
2" diameter pipe LF 100
4" diameter pipe LF 100
6" diameter pipe LF 100
4 2" Fiber Glass with service jacket
1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
3/4" diameter pipe LF 100
1-1/2" diameter pipe LF 100
2" diameter pipe LF 100
4" diameter pipe LF 100
6" diameter pipe LF 100
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5 30 mil thick PVC jacket
1-1/2" diameter insulation LF 100
2" diameter insulation LF 100
5" diameter insulation LF 100
6" diameter insulation LF 100

2211 13 | FACILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING

1 Type 'K' including fittings, couplings and hanger
assemblies
1/2" Pipe LF 100
3/4" Pipe LF 100
1-1/2" Pipe LF 100
2" Pipe LF 100
4" Pipe LF 100
6" Pipe LF 100
2 Type 'L' including fittings, couplings and hanger
assemblies
1/2" Pipe LF 100
3/4" Pipe LF 100
1-1/2" Pipe LF 100
2" Pipe LF 100
4" Pipe LF 100
6" Pipe LF 100
3 Ductile Iron Pipe including
Couplings and Hangers
3" Pipe LF 100
4" Pipe LF 100
6" Pipe LF 100
8" Pipe LF 100

221316 | SANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING

1 Hubless Cast-Iron Soil Pipe including
Coupling and hangers
2" Hubless Cast Iron LF 100
3" Hubless Cast Iron LF 100
4" Hubless Cast Iron LF 100
6" Hubless Cast Iron LF 100
2 Hub and Spigot Cast-lron Soil Pipe including
Coupling and hangers
2" Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
3" Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
4" Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
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6" Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
8” Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
10” Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
12” Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
15” Hub and spigot Cast Iron LF 100
Plumbing Fixtures
Dorm Water Closet + Seat EA 1
Dorm Lavatory EA 1
Commercial Water Closet + Seat EA 1
Commercial Lavatory EA 1
Commercial Urinal EA 1
Commercial Showers EA 1
Water Closet Flushometers EA 1
Urinal Flushometer EA 1
Lavatory Accessories EA 1
Shower Accessories EA 1
Temporary Heat Days
1 Temporary Heat Days Day 1
FIRE PROTECTION (.3) CONTRACT — SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES
Spe‘ﬂfatio” Item Unit QUANTITY
211313 | WET SPRINKLER PIPE
1 SCH 40 Ductile Iron Pipe, Grooved joint,
Couplings and Hangers
3" Pipe LF 100
4" Pipe LF 100
6" Pipe LF 100
8" Pipe LF 100
5.6 K Factor sprinklers EA 10
25.2 K Factor sprinklers EA 10
5" Storz type FDC EA 1
4" FCVA EA 1
6" FCVA EA 1

Plumbing unit price quantities are in addition to material quantities directly indicated and/or
implied on the mechanical drawings, including related notes and specifications. They relate
specifically to system components and do not include miscellaneous elements required by this or

other trades to accomplish the work shown or implied in the contract document
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ELECTRICAL (.4) CONTRACT — SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES
ITEM UNIT OF
NO. DESCRIPTION MEASUREMENT QUANTITY
1 Junction boxes for mechanical equipment .
for control wiring Per Unit 1
3/ . . .
2 Ya Qondwt for control wiring per mechanical LF 50
equipment.
3 20A duplex receptacle for mechanical Each y
controls
4 Brach circuit wiring for control equipment LE 100
(2#10+1#10G in %" conduit)
5 Junction bo_xes and supports for each Per Unit y
control equipment
6 208 volts, 2 pole NEMA-4X, 30 amp 1
Disconnect switch- Each
7 208 volts, 2 pole NEMA-4X, 30 amp 1
Disconnect switch- Each
1
8 Weather proof 20A duplex receptacle for Each
outdoor area
9 20A Duplex receptacle, GFCI Each 1
10 20A Duplex receptacle Each 1
11 20A Quadruplex receptacle Each 1
12 NEMA L6-20R Receptacle Each 1
13 NEMA L6-30R Receptacle Each 1
14 NEMA L5-20R Receptacle Each 1
15 Floor Boxes Each 1
16 Poke thrus Each 1
17 | %" EMT conduit LF 100
18 1” EMT conduit LF 100
19 | %" RGC conduit LF 100
20 Type THHN/THWN-2, 12 AWG LF 100
21 Type THHN/THWN-2, 10 AWG LF 100
22 Type THHN/THWN-2, 8 AWG LF 100
23 | Temporary Heat Days Day 1
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Electrical unit price quantities are in addition to material quantities directly indicated and/or
implied on the mechanical drawings, including related notes and specifications. They relate
specifically to system components and do not include miscellaneous elements required by this or
other trades to accomplish the work shown or implied in the contract document

1.5 CHANGES

A.  All changes in the quantity of work for which there is a Unit Price will be authorized using
change order procedures provided in the General Conditions. Change Orders shall be
written prior to performing the work where possible but may be written after the work is
authorized, completed and measured when quantities are not able to be determined in
advance.

1.6 MEASUREMENT

A. Measurement of the work quantities where the work is performed prior to issuance of a
Change Order shall be net quantities and not include cutting waste, or other adjustments to
the unit of measure of the Unit Price. The Department and Contractor shall arrive at a
rational procedure for measurement prior to performing the work. The Contractor shall be
responsible for measurement and will submit the calculations and worksheets to the
Department for approval.

PART 2 — PRODUCTS (Not Used)

PART 3 — EXECUTION (Not Used)

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 024110

SELECTIVE DEMOLITION

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A Stipulations:

1. The specifications sections “General Conditions to the Construction Contract”,
“Special Conditions” and “Division 01 - General Requirements” form a part of this
Section by this reference thereto, and shall have the same force and effect as if
printed herewith in full.

B. General: Perform demolition in accordance with requirements of the Contract Documents.

1.2 REFERENCES

A. General: Comply with the applicable provisions of the referenced standards except as
modified by governing codes and the Contract Documents. Where a recommendation or
suggestion occurs in the referenced standards, such recommendation or suggestion shall be
considered mandatory. In the event of conflict between referenced standards, this
specification or within themselves, the more stringent standard or requirement shall govern.

1.3 DEFINITIONS

A. Remove: Remove and legally dispose of items except those indicated to be reinstalled,
salvaged, or to remain the Department's property.

B. Remove and Salvage: ltems indicated to be removed and salvaged remain the Department's
property. Remove, clean, and pack or crate items to protect against damage. Identify
contents of containers and deliver to Department's designated storage area.

C. Remove and Reinstall: Remove items indicated; clean, service, and otherwise prepare them
for reuse; store and protect against damage. Reinstall items in locations indicated.

D. Existing to Remain: Protect construction indicated to remain against damage and soiling
during demolition. When permitted by the Professional, items may be removed to a suitable,
protected storage location during demolition and then cleaned and reinstalled in their original
locations.

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Structural Calculations and Temporary Support Systems Drawings: Submit for Professional’s
and Structural Engineer’s information:

1. Temporary Support Systems: Submit drawings and calculations for the temporary
support systems designed by the Contractor’s Professional Engineer as part of the
Contractor’s Quality Control Program.

B. Detailed Demolition Schedule: Submit for Professional’s and Structural Engineer’s
information. Before commencing work, submit for review, a detailed demolition schedule
showing the commencement, the order and the completion dates for the various parts of this
work. Include the following:

PSPA Core Buildings, BESO & Sitework Issued for Addendum 34
Hershey, PA 0241101 July 21, 2023

DGS C-0211-0005 Phase 5 Selective Demolition



1. Detailed sequence of demolition and removal work, with starting and ending dates for
each activity.

2. Detailed drawn survey indicating which services are to remain and which are to be
removed and capped including locations, elevations and type.

3. Dates for shutoff, capping, and continuation of utility services.
4. Proposed dust-control measures.
5. Proposed noise-control measures.
C. Notification to Department: Submit for Department’s documentation. Before starting work

relating to existing utilities (electrical, sewer, water, heat, gas, fire lines) that will temporarily

discontinue or disrupt service to the existing building, submit a notification to the Department
72 hours in advance and obtain the Department's approval in writing before proceeding with
this phase of the work.

D. Photographs: Submit for Department’s documentation. Submit photographs of existing
adjacent structures and site improvements for record purposes. Locations of photographs
shall as directed by Department.

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Asbestos Consultant: Prior to commencement of demolition work, and in accordance with the
Federal Clean Air Act, the Contractor shall engage a Certified Asbestos Consultant to
conduct an inspection and survey to determine the presence of asbestos on the project. As
required by Federal Regulations, provide notification to the Federal Environmental Protection
Agency, utilizing EPA approved forms, not less than 10 days prior to the commencement of
alteration, demolition or renovation work. Provide a copy of notification sent to the EPA both
to the Department and Professional. The compliance with this procedure does not supersede
local requirements concerning asbestos regulations and certifications.

B. Professional Engineering Services: The Contractor shall retain the services of a Professional
Engineer registered in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to provide design of temporary
bracing and shoring, which may be required as part of alteration and demolition Work.

1. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor's Engineer to prepare detail drawings
and associated calculations representing shoring, bracing or other temporary
construction which may be required to maintain the structural stability and integrity of
the existing construction during the course of the Work represented in these
documents, and provide supervision during execution of the work.

2. Drawings and calculations prepared by the Contractor's Engineer shall bear an
original signature and seal indicating the inspector's Engineer's Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania Registration. Duplicate copies of drawings and calculations shall be
forwarded to the Department prior to commencing temporary Work represented in
those documents. The Department will, in turn, transmit those documents to the
Structural Engineer of Record for review.

3. The Structural Engineer of Record will review the documents only for how the
shoring, bracing and other temporary construction interacts and affects the existing
structure. The Structural Engineer of Record's review shall not be construed as
complete check, nor relieve the Contractor's Engineer from responsibility for errors
nor from the necessity of furnishing additional details or calculations which may have
been omitted or required by the Department of Buildings.
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4, The Contractor’s Engineer shall provide full-time supervision and inspection of the
demolition work and report as required to the Building Official.

Regulatory Requirements: Comply with applicable requirements of the laws, codes,
ordinances and regulations of Federal, State and Municipal authorities, and in accordance
with the requirements of Public Utility Corporations having jurisdiction over the work. Obtain
approvals and pay for necessary permits, licenses and certificates and give notices as
required during the performance of the demolition work.

1. Clean Air Act: Prior to commencement of site demolition work, and in accordance
with the Federal Clean Air Act, the Contractor shall engage a Certified Asbestos
Consultant to conduct an inspection and survey to determine the presence of
asbestos on the project. As required by Federal Regulations, provide notification to
the Federal Environmental Protection Agency, utilizing EPA approved forms, not less
than 10 days prior to the commencement of site demolition work. Provide a copy of
notification sent to the EPA both to the Department and Professional. The
compliance with this procedure does not supersede local requirements concerning
asbestos regulations and certifications.

2. Fire Protection: Provide adequate fire protection in accordance with local Fire
Department requirements. Do not close or obstruct walkways, passageways or
stairways. Do not store or place materials in passageways, stairs or other means of
egress. Conduct operations with minimum traffic interference.

1.6 PROJECT/SITE CONDITIONS

A

Occupancy: Structures to be demolished will be vacated and use discontinued prior to start of
work.

Condition of Existing Structures: Department assumes no responsibility for actual condition of
structures to be demolished or to remain. Conditions existing at time of inspection for bidding
purpose will be maintained by Department insofar as practicable. However, variations within
structure may occur by Department's removal and salvage operations prior to start of
demolition work. Contractor shall maintain records as necessary of condition of existing
structures and improvements to remain that could be impacted by demolition work within and
adjacent to Project limits.

Salvaged Materials: ltems of salvable value to Contractor except those indicated to be
reinstalled, salvaged, or to remain the Department's property may be removed from structure
as work progresses. Transport salvaged items from site as they are removed. Storage or sale
of removed items will not be permitted on site.

Explosives: Use of explosives will not be permitted.
Maintenance

1. Traffic: Conduct demolition operations and removal of debris to ensure minimum
interference with roads, streets, walks, and other adjacent occupied and used
facilities. Do not close or obstruct streets, walks, or other occupied or used facilities
without permission from authorities having jurisdiction. Provide alternate routes
around closed or obstructed traffic ways if required by governing regulations.

2. Fencing: The Contractor shall erect fences as required and as agreed upon with the
Department. Fences shall be adequately braced and shall be complete with access
gates and doors shown and necessary hardware as approved by the Department.
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Outside face of fencing shall be given two (2) coats of paint in color selected by the
Department. Do not remove fence until completion of Work.

Watchman Service: The Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of watchmen to
guard the Work during non-working hours, until the Department accepts responsibility
for the premises.

Noise and Vibration Control: Noise and vibration from demolition operations, including voice
communications, shall not exceed levels permitted by local authorities and levels agreed with
neighborhood representatives and Department.

1.

3.

Sound Control Devices: Motorized equipment on the site, including hauling trucks,
shall be equipped with sound control devices. The sound level measured at a
distance of 15 ft. (4.5m) from equipment shall not exceed 60 decibels.

Chutes: Materials shall be lowered in fully enclosed chutes, acoustically lined to
maintain the sound level within the limits prescribed above.

Voice Communication: Workmen's voice communication shall be kept under control.

Dust Control

1.

Prevention of Dust and Dirt: Take necessary precautions to prevent dust and dirt
from rising by wetting demolished masonry, concrete, plaster and similar debris or by
erected temporary enclosures, and other suitable methods to limit dust and dirt rising
and scattering in air. Comply with governing regulations pertaining to environmental
protection.

Do not use water when it may create hazardous or objectionable conditions including
ice, flooding, and pollution.

Locate dustproof protection as directed by the Department and as necessary to
separate construction areas from existing operation areas and facilities. Coordinate
construction schedule and construction work with the Department. Maintain
clearances for existing means of exiting.

Cleaning of Structures and Improvements: Clean adjacent structures and improvements of
dust, dirt, and debris caused by demolition operations. Return adjacent areas to condition
existing prior to start of work. Protect construction to remain and affected by the operations
under this Section by dustproof partitions or other adequate means.

Pest Control

1.

Licensed Exterminating Company: Furnish the services of a licensed exterminating
company from the time the Work is started until the completion and acceptance of
work for the purpose of completely exterminating rats, mice, roaches water-beetles
and other pests from the existing structures and surrounding ground areas. The
exterminating company shall provide labor, materials and equipment necessary for
complete exterminating service within the boundary lines of the site, which shall
include shanties, temporary toilets, and field offices.

Exterminating Company Evidence of Experience: The exterminating company shall
submit satisfactory evidence of at least ten (10) years of experience in this class of

work, including the names and addresses of at least five (5) business concerns for

whom similar services have been performed by the company within the past five (5)
years.
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3. Exterminating Materials and Equipment: Materials and equipment used for
exterminating purposes shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Department
of Health, and the laws, ordinances and regulations of State and Federal Agencies
pertaining to chemicals or materials. The exterminating company shall post, in
prominent locations, adequate warning signs for the protection of the public in
accordance with requirements of agencies having jurisdiction.

4. Inspections and Treatments of Exterminating Company: Inspections and treatments
by service operators of the exterminating company shall be made on a set day once
each week during the regular work day hours (Monday through Friday).

5. Emergency Service: Emergency service during the regular work day hours (Monday
through Friday) shall be rendered within 24 hours, if requested by the Department.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS
(NOT APPLICABLE)

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A

Verification of Conditions: Examine the areas to receive the Work and the conditions under
which the Work would be performed. Remedy conditions detrimental to the proper and timely
completion of the Work. Do not proceed until unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected

Verify existing conditions in the field prior to the start of Work to determine extent of
demolition required. If unanticipated mechanical, electrical, or structural elements that conflict
with intended function or design are encountered, investigate and measure both nature and
extent of the conflict. Carefully examine existing as-built and existing building documents so
as to become familiar with the existing structure as originally designed or later modified.

3.2 PREPARATION

A

Shoring and Bracing: Provide shoring, bracing, or support to prevent movement, settlement,
or collapse of areas to be removed and adjacent facilities to remain. If safety of structure
appears to be endangered, cease operations and notify Professional immediately. Take
precautions to support endangered work until determination is made for continuing
operations.

Inventory and Record of Items: Inventory and record the condition of items to be removed
and reinstalled and items to be removed and salvaged.

Coordination: Coordinate Work with work of other trades and verify locations to coordinate
with work of other trades and field measurements.

Notification to Public Utility Corporations and Municipal Departments: Existing service piping,
including sewer, water and gas lines shall be cut and capped and electric, telephone and
other wires shall be cut in compliance with the requirements of the local Public Utility
Corporations and of Municipal Departments having jurisdiction. Before cutting in on the above
services notify the proper officials, persons or corporations owning same, obtain instructions
for carrying out the Work and take precautionary measures they may deem necessary.
Evidence of the discontinuation of these services shall be furnished in the form of proper
releases from the appropriate agencies. Individual water taps and electrical lines used for
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demolition purposes shall be shut off as soon as demolition work is completed and similar
evidence of the discontinuation of temporary services shall be furnished to the Department.

3.3 PROTECTION

A

Precautions: Take precautions to guard against movement, settlement or collapse of
surrounding construction designated to remain and be liable for movement, settlement or
collapse.

Items for Proper Protection of Workers: Provide, erect and maintain catch platforms, lights,
barriers, weather protection, warning signs, and other items as required for the proper
protection of the workmen engaged in demolition operations, public, adjacent construction
and occupants of the building.

Fire Protection: Provide adequate fire protection in accordance with local Fire Department
requirements.

Permit for Streets or Sidewalks: Do not close or obstruct streets or sidewalks without the
proper permit. Conduct operations with minimum traffic interference.

Protection of Property: Protect public and private property adjacent to and on the job site and
including buildings, platforms, vents, utility lines, streets, sidewalks, light standards, hydrants,
street signs, mail boxes and fire alarm boxes. Make repairs necessitated by reason of, orin
the course of, operations under this Contract to the complete satisfaction of the Department
of the damaged property.

Explorations and Probes Prior to Demolition and Removal Work: Make explorations and
probes as are necessary to ascertain required protective measures before proceeding with
demolition and removal work. Give particular attention to shoring and bracing requirements
so as to prevent damage to construction to remain.

Temporary Protection of Existing Structure: Provide and maintain temporary protection of the
existing structure designated to remain where demolition and removal work is being done,
connections made, materials handled, or equipment moved.

Responsibility for Construction or Building Contents: Be responsible for construction or
building contents to remain to prevent damage resulting from insufficient protection.

Prevention of Impact Noise or Vibration: Provide suitable measures necessary to prevent
transmission of impact noise or vibration into occupied areas of Department’s existing
facilities or neighboring buildings.

Do not overload existing building structure. Maintain and protect the structural integrity of the
existing building structure, neighboring buildings and parts.

3.4 DEMOLITION OPERATIONS

A. Demolition and Removal Work: Demolition and removal work shall be as shown on the
Drawings. Do work required in connection with this Project with due care, including shoring,
bracing, . Be responsible for damage which may be caused by work to part or parts of
existing structures to remain.

B. Materials of Iltems of Department: Materials or items designated to remain the property of the
Department shall be removed with care and stored in a location on the site to be designated
by the Department.
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Materials of ltems Not Designated to Department: Materials or items demolished and not
designated to become the property of the Department shall become the property of the
Contractor and shall be removed from the Department's property.

D. Execution of Demolition Work: Execute the work in a careful and orderly manner, with the
least possible disturbance to the public. Proceed with demolition in systematic manner. From
top of structure to ground. Complete site demolition work above each floor or tier before
disturbing supporting members on lower levels.

E. Temporary Shores, Struts, Bracing Supplemental or Alternate Support: Where necessary to
prevent collapse of construction, install temporary shores, struts, bracing supplemental or
alternate support for items not demolished or removed. Do not commence demolition work
until temporary construction is complete.

F. Below-Grade Construction: Demolish foundation walls and other below-grade construction,
including concrete slabs, to a depth of not less than 12 in. (300mm) below lowest foundation
level.

G. Paved Areas: Paved areas including walks, parking areas and roads designated for
demolition shall be broken up and removed to the top of the subgrade.

H. Handling and Disposal of Materials: Individual materials shall be handled and disposed of in
the following manner unless otherwise required by Federal, State of local authorities having
jurisdiction:

1. Concrete: Remove reinforcement and other metals from concrete and sort with other
metals.

2. Masonry: In general, demolish masonry and concrete in small sections. Remove
metal reinforcement, anchors, and ties from masonry and sort with other metals.

Clean and stack undamaged, whole masonry units on wood pallets.

a. Wood Materials: Sort and stack members according to size, type, and length.
Separate dimensional and engineered lumber, panel products, and treated
wood materials.

3. Metals: Separate metals by type.

a. Structural Steel: Stack members according to size, type of member, and
length. Remove steel framing members individually and lower to ground by
hoists, derricks, or other suitable methods.

b. Remove and dispose of bolts, nuts, washers, and other rough hardware

4. Roofing: Separate organic and glass-fiber shingles and felts. Remove nails, staples,
and accessories.
5. Doors and Hardware: Brace open end of door frames. Except for removing door
closers, leave door hardware attached to doors.
6. Carpet: Carpet shall be recycled through the new carpet manufacturer’s recycling
program (fi